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10S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 1971 9:34 A.M.|

‘jury, because of certain events that allegedly cccurred, would

e oy e e A

MR, KANAREK: Your Homor, may Ivaﬁd:ass the Court,
briefly?

THE COURT: Yes. b I

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, befoxé ybt;‘;" 'iiou'orf calis.'t:l'&e T

your Honor not have the jury come into the courtroom?
THE COURT: 1I'll hear from you in regard to that, as
soon as I call the balance of the caléﬁdar;
" (Procwedings had on unrelated matters.)
THE COURT: All right. The case of People vs. Manson?

Mr. Schweitzer, would you tell Mr. Kanarek I aw
ready to hear him now?

MR, SCHWEITZER: Yes, your Honor. _

(Whereupon Mr, Kanarek entered the courtroom,

and the following proceedings were had:)

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, in connection with certain ~-
T have been told that a person named Kenneth Como has
allegedly escaped from the County Jail, and that the friends
of Mr. Manson are in custody -- or somewhere -- or cornered,
or something like that; and that Mr. Como is in the Hollywood
Hills.

I make a motion for an evidentiary hearing. I
allege it, without being able to prove it, that at this
particular time, this was deliberately allowed to take place,
or accomplished by ~-
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| surveillance ~--

THE COURT: The escape?
MR, KANAREK: Yes. I am -- now, this is my motion:
That we have an evidentiary hearing. It is my -- and I say
"alleged"” without beingsble to prove it,
But it is incredible of belief, with the

THE COURT: I agree with you. '

MR, KANAREK: -+~ with the surveillance that is geing
on, and I know that there are some holy cows, that there are
some -- some things that we just can't believe that -- that
certain things could occur. L

But at this point in hiséo;y, at this time and
this juncture in this case, fﬁr‘this to occur, it.is
incredible of belief. o o

THE COURT: Let me see whether I understand your

theory of ~- you are asking for an evideﬁtiaiy hsx%iﬁg; e
MR, KANARFK: That's right, L A

THE COURT: -~ and the evidentiary hearing thaf you are
asking for is based upon your belief that Mr, Kenneth lomo ==

MR, KANAREK: Who is allegedly a Family --

TEE COURT: ~~ who has nothing to do with this case, 30
far as --

MR, KANAREK: Who is allegedly a Family member,
according to the press.

THE COURT: Who alleges that?

MR. KANAREK: The press.

THE COURT: 1 see.

MR. KANAREK: The press. And also, he was arrested ii ~;
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in the alleged gun shootout, the alleged robbery in Hawthorne. |

THE COURT: Your theory is that he was allowed to
escape from the County Jail; is that correct?

MR. KANAREK: That is correct, that he was allowed to,
in oxder to generate publicity against Mr. Manson at this
particular time.

I caunnot believe --

THE COURT: Can you explain why, if he ware allowed to
escape, that he had to go down a rope from the 13th floor
to the Bth floor and kick in a window of a courtroom?

MR, KANAREK: Because that makes it loock good, your
Honor.

Now, your Honpr-~ your Honor «- youxr Honor may ==
your Honor may -- may --

THE COURT: Well, that's only what I heard in the
newspaper. ! |
MR, KANAREK: Well ~-- all r:‘lght':.,';.’l gut what I'm saying ;Ls,"
at this particular time, at this ﬁarticular time for this to
happen, with the surveillance that :”EL’. Mpon thﬁn_ _gi,.:flu
cutside of the courthouse, the only‘waylthut we can tell
vhether there's been a violation of the 1&th.Anénémant'und
due process, by way of state action -- and equal protection -
is by having an evidentiary hearing and’having this put on
the record, and having a hearing before your Honoxr on --
undexr oath.

Because 1 believe -- I say without being able to
prove it, of course, that --

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek --
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MR, KANAREK: =~ that we subpoena witnesses -- may I
£inish?

THE COURT: No, you may not.

MR. KANAREK: That we subpoena witnesses, because this
iz --

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek -~

MR, KARAREK: =~ because this is done to influence
this jury. Thattsg what it's done for, deliberately, to
influsnce some kind of -- to try and convey to this jury My,
Manson's supposed all powerful ianfluence,

THE COURT: Mr. i&annmk -

' :CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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As-1 | MR. RANAREK: And furthersore, I meke a motion to
. 2 sequester -- o
g | THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, your remarks are ridicnlous;
;: 4 your motion is frivolous, and delaying -~ it's simply a

5 | delaying tactic.

6 It's not worth the Court's concideration whatever, |
7 MR. KANAREK: Then I make a motion =--
8 THE COURT: The motion is denied.
9 MR, KANAREK: 1T make a motion to sequester the jury.
10 | This -- this community will be inundated, inundated with
a | publicity that Mr. Manscn, by sitting in his cell,sending
12 out waves of some kind of unknown origin, has the power to
1 have g man like Mr. Como escape from jail, and have the girls
1 [ out there -~ who are under constant surveillance -- run off
. s 15 | somewhere with him,
w 16 And they're doing all of this so that this -- this

17 Jury will be influenced, and their minds will be captured,
18 1 alleged it, without being able to prove it.
19 | And the proof would be by ~- under oath, if we get the jall
20 pexrsonnel here and have them testify under oath as to what has
22 | been accomplished.
22 I cacnot believe that with that kind of surveil-
2 | ladce on a man like Mr, Como, that he could get a hacksaw
', 24 | and all of that --

" 5 | THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, you have stated your grounds,
26 and the Court denies your mt)i.on for an evidentiary hesring.
_ 27 | It's a ridiculous motion, in the Court's opinlon.
.' 2 The Court, however, will ask the jurors what
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they may have heard, and will inquire as to whether or not
what they have heard may have, in any way, prejudiced them
against Mr. Manson.

MR. RANAREK: I ask -- L

THE COURT: And the wmotion tn sequester will be takan
under consideration im that reapect:. ;. ‘ . S

(Proceedings had on an unrelated mtut )

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek and Mr. Manzella? ! * !

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: If you can approach the bench right here?

MR, RANAREK: I have certain jury instructions that I
would like to mske the point. Your Honor can deem them
denied, if your Honor -- although I ==

THE COURT: All right. Come on up here for just a
minute, would you, pleage?

MR. KANAREK: Although I do wish the instructions, of
course.

THE COURT: 0Oh. Do you have them?

MR. KANAREK: Yes.

THE COURT: All right. Let me see them.

MR, KANAREK: They!'re CALJIC instructions, your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, I do intend -~ I do intend to give
an instruction concerning extortion. 1 permitted you
yesterday to argue extortion,

But I do not Intend to give s murder second

degree instruction, based upon -~ this will be off the
reacord.

(Whexeupon, a discussion off the record ensued

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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at the bench among Court and counsel, during which

time members of the jury commenced to enter the

courtroom. )

THE COURT: Excuse me, ladies and gentlemen. We will
Just remain in recess for just a few minutes. Would you
mind waiting outside?

(Whereupon a further discussion off the record
ensued at the hench among Court and counsel:)

THE COURT: All right. Off the xecord.

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, 1n chﬁﬁecuion.with-my regquest .
for conspiracy second degree. murdar -~ a second degree falqny :
murder, my theory that the felony is i- ag far as the evidnncq ‘
goes in this case -~ it could be extortion; and then it could
be false imprisonment, and this is -~ this 1h_hiythsox§, which
I believe 1s correct. S ;

THE COURT: You believe that it‘-- that fal@e fmprison~
ment is a crime which is inherently dangerous to human life? |

MR, RANAREK: Well =~ well, no; but the felony form of
false imprisonment, as enunciated by the Code, where false
imprisonment is defined as --

THE COURT: It's one of those felonies which is
inherently dangerous to humsn life; and therefore, I should

' give a felony murder second iInmstruction, based on that crime?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Hopnor. Because patently, the
felony aspect of false imprisonment says: "Depriving a
person of his personsl liberty, with threat of force or use
oflforce," as opposed to the misdemeanor aspect, where you
just deprive a person of his personal liberty, and there

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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isn't that threat of force or -~ or ude of force which is
contemplated by our law,

So therefore, this evidence clearly sustains the
proposition that it could be -~ that it could be an extortion
second degree felony type murder; and it could be a false ‘
imprisoument second degree felony type murder; and it also
could be & conspiracy to commit extortion, and a conspiracy
to commit robbery ~- psrdon me -- false lmpriscnment.

It's clearly within the gmbit of this evidence.

Now, the fact that they have not alleged it,
the fact that they have slleged only the conspiracy to
commit robbery, and the conspiracy to commit -- as thelr
-= of course, their conspiracy count is the conspiracy to
vommit robbery and murder, but that doesntt deprive us -~
in fact, it's g -- it's g violation of due process, under
the 14th Amendment, for us not to have tﬁ@up'othe: matters
before the jury, because -~ becauné‘oﬁ'éhé doctrine of
Iesser and included. |

It's our ~~ . | : e

THE COURT: Well, the Court i# -- is not willing to
give == - .

MR, KANAREK: As well as other reaions. |

THE COURT: -~ those instructions for the reasons you
Suggest. However, the Court did permit you to argue that
this was not a robbery but an extortiocn.

The classic extortion, of course, in the Court's
opinion, would not be a felony which would be inherently
dangerous to human 1ife, The criteria of iumediacy of the

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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harm would be -~ and that criterion, I think, distinguishes
robbery from extortion.

- . HE CL
CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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ABQ1 1 MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, tha ~-
. 2 ' THE COURT: I think that :lt would not warrant a murder
3 second, & felony murdexr second instruction. |
i s 1 As to your request for lesser included offenses

s | of aggravated assault, and simple assault, the Tourt, I think,

s | has already indicated on the record that it would not give such
. PR .

7 1 instructions.

g | You may submit them, so that it's clear on the
o | record what you have submitted.
10 MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, did the Court indicate that

1 | it was or it was not going to give an extortion instruction?
12 THE COURT: I am going to give an extortion instruction,
13 [ and I will distinguish extortion from robbery, as I have

1 discussed with both of you off of the racord.

Here's your volume of CALJIIC.

iy 6 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
7 | THE COURT: Thank you.
18 All right. Let's have each ona of the jurors

1 | come in individually.

20 | THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir,
2 | THE COURT: Well, bring them in as & group. - I'm sorry.
22 THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.

» {Whereupon, members of the jury entered the

L]

24,

Lirg

courtroom, and the following proceedings were had:)

%oy PHE COURT: All right. The record will show that, in
26

™

the case of People versus Manson, that the jurors and altei~

® # | nates axe all present.

28 Good morning, ladies and gentlemen.
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{Whereupon, murmurs of YGood morning, your
Honor™ were heard from members of the jury:)

THE COURT: There has been some publicity about which
the Court feels it must ask you, and I'll just ask you gener-
ally whether, since we adiourned yesterday evening, any of you
have heard, seen or read anything whatever aboﬁt Mr. Manson,
without stating what it is that you may ﬁave'heard, seen ox
read, SR o

Would you please ralse your hands, iﬁ.you‘have?
If you have heard anything whatever about Mr. Manson?

I see only 6ne ~= two -~ three responses, That
would be Mrs. Banks, Mr., Rico and Mr. Thompson. 4

' All right. ?hen, would the rest of you retire

out to the hallway again? And I'll question those three
jurors out of your presence.

I suppose we should have ~~ let's have ladies
go first, shall we, Mr. Ricéd and Mr. Thompson?

All right. The recofd will show that all jurors
have left, with the exception of Mrs. Banks,

Mrsa, Banks, what have vou heard, seen or read
since the Court adjourned vesterday afternoon?

ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1:: Well, nothing that I have reads
only what I was told, without any names or anything being
mentioned, that there had been an escape from the 13th
floor of this building, and T was told this by my neighbor.

THE COURT: Was there any connection at all with
Mr, Manson mentioned?

ALTERNATE JUROR N0O. l: HNo, she -~ she just told me -~

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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whén I was getting in the car this morning to come to work =--
for me to be careful.

THE COURT: Oh, I see. That therae had heen an escape,
and that vou should be careful?

ALTERNATE JUROR NO., 1: Yes. AaAnd I just amsumed that
what she was telling me possibly had -~ you know, some bearing.

THE COURT: Because of your asgsoclation with this case?

ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: Yes.

THE COURT: Well, did she nmention the word "Manson,®
or the name "Manson"?

ALTERNATE JUROR NO., 1: No, sﬁa dlan't., No,

THE COURT: She didn't?

ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 1: No. Mo name. And this was just
ny asgumption, ~- |

THE COURT: I saa,

ALTERNATE JUROR NO., l: =~ by her ~- you know, her
reaction. |

THE COURT: I see. oo }

ALTERNATE JUROR NO. lr And she just told me, you know, |
that information. 2And I just assumed that this is what it was.|

THE COURT: Would this information -- orxr, would this '
conversation that you have heard in any way ralse any prejudice
in your mindg, anﬁ blas or prejudicekin youxr mind against
Mr, Manzon?

ALTERNATE JUROR NO. l: Well, no., Beacause I don't kriow
vhether or not it's true or not.

THE COURT:; Do you think that you still could be fair

and impartial in determining the issues that would he praesented

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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to you?
ALTERNATE JUROR NO, l: Oh, yes, definitely,
THE COURT: Thank you. Then -~
ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 1: ‘Thank you.
THE COURT: -~ would you send Mr. Rico in, then, please?
Good morning, Mr. Rico.
What did vou heayr, see or read in connection with -~
JUROR NO. 1l80: Over the radio, we heard -= I heard that
one of the members of the Manson Family had escaped from jail,
and they were ——- he was still at large, or something Iike
that,
That's all I heaxd.,

-

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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THE COURT: You heard it on the way to the courtroom
this morning?

JUROR NO. 10¢ Uh ~~ noy I was warning my car up in the
driveway, and I heard it then.

THE COURT: That's all you heard?

JUROR NO. 10: That's all I heard,

THE COURT: You don't know any nawes?

JURCR NO, 10: Uh ~-~ sounded like a Krenchle or Crenshaw |
or something iike that. I didn't catch the whole name.

THE COURT: Let me ask you: Would this information
that you've heard over the radio in any way influence your.
judgment in this case?

JUROR NO. 10: No, no. |

THE COURT: Would it raise any bias or prejudice
againgt Mr. Manson? . '

JUROR NO. 10: No.

THE COURT: Would it cause you to bz in any way unfair
oxr bilased toward him in making any degision that y¥ou might be

‘oalled npon to make in this case?

JUROR NO. 10: I don't helieve g0, no.

THE COURT: When you say, "% don't believe s0," —-
JUROR NO, 10: I'm pretity sure it wouldn'‘i,

THE COURT: Are you certain?

JUROR NO., 10: Yes, gir.

THE COURT: That's all you heard?

JUROR NO. 10: That's'all I heard.

THE COURYT: Thank you, Mr. Rico,

JUROR NO. 10: Okay. Thank vou,

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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THE COURT: Good morning, Mr. Thompson.
fWhat have you seen, heard or read concerning
My, Manson?

JURCOR NO. 8: My wife got excited this morning, and she
ran in the house, and she said somebody had broken out of
jail, and part of the -~ that was part of Manson; and she
sald, "It juat came out; it just came out on the news.”

50 I sald I didn't want to hear any more of it.

THE COURT: That's all you heard, just what she said,

JUROR NO., 8t Yes. Just what she said. She told me to
be careful, because =~

THE COURT: Are you frightened?

JUROR NO. 8 : No, sir,

THE COURT: Ro you think that this information that
youxr wife imparted to you would in any way affect your judg~

ment w-

JURCR NO, 8: No, sir.

THE COURT: ~— in respect to Mr. Manson?

JUROR NO. 8: No, sir. :

THE COURT: Could you still be falr and i&paitial in
determiﬂing any issues that you might be,cali;d upon to
determing =—- ; . .

JUROR NO. 8: Yesm, sir. L - .

THE COURT: -~ in this case? ‘ o

SUROR NO. 8: Yem, sir.

. THE CQURT: You cduld. Ailright. Thank you, mr,
Thompson,
JUROR NO, 8: All right.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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THE COURT: You can go over to seat numbexr 8 now.
{Whereupon, the other members of the jury gntered
the courtroom, and the following proceedings were hads)
THE COURT: Would you gentlemen approach the bench?
{Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of
the jury 9
THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek, you have -- we were supposed to
start at 9:30. It's taken a half hour., We will give you 2
little extra time, if you want it.
MR. KANAREK: I probably will go over into the afternoon,
your Honor.
THE COURT: Well, you may not. You may be able to
conclude. Do your best to try to conclude in the two
hours that you have remaining,

MR, XANAREK: Well, I will try my best, your Honor,

Bﬁt it 1sn't a matter of time., What I am saying is, this --

THE COURT: But the most I will give you will be the
time that we have utilixed this morning, a half hour. So you
have two and a half hours to gonclude.

MR, KANAREK: Well ~-

PHE COURT: And you have been given -~ I told you
Priday that this would be the case.

MR, KANAREK: Well, I understand that, What I am saying |
iz -~ and this is what I allege, that this -~ this intense
focus on just a2 few minutaes or just a half hour, in connection
with a case of this type, where the prosecution has spent un-

told court hours, untold numbers ©f court hours -~ and also

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES :
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untold -~ the elapsed time that they have 4*'tﬁéy've caused
this case to endure ~- is incredible.’ ; .

And as I paid, I allege it's a violation of due
process, equal protection under the Fourteenth Amendment,
the right to effective counsel under the Sixth Aﬁenamqu, ,
for your Honor to -—~ to nake the difference batween a half houx‘
and 45 minutes or am hour at this time, it ig absolutely
patently axbitrary.

It's -~ and it's an abuse of discretion.

THE COURT: Well, the record should show ‘that the Jury,
during the last three days, has been nodding in the box; that
it is obviously difficult for them to keep awake, and to be
attentive to your argument; that your argument is punctuated
by long pauses, during which you are examining the transcript
while you are standing in front of the jukry, to £ind what
portions of the transéyipt -- apparently it's for that purpose
=~ ko find What portion of the transcript you wish to rdad.

MR. KANAREK: That's just absolutely not so, your Honor.

THE COURT: Well, this is the Couxt's observation.

MR. KANAREK: Well, the Court --

THE COURT: And the Court observes that -~ that the jury
has been extremely unattentive, and that this is a matter
which, I think, should have been noted by you, and it should
be part of the considerations that you have in planning ko

texnminate, to cover and terminate your argument.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Ad-1 ' MR. KANAREK: Well, first of all, if I may say:.this?
. , | The geography of the courtroom is such tt;;t ‘.my -ﬁ;la'ce at the
counsel table is at a place that is fir removed from the jury.
. Mr. Manzella is directly close to the jury; and
v so therefore, it is not necessary for him, when he addresses
the jury, to move as far as I have to to get his papers.
In fact, his papers are right immediately

adjacent to the jury, --
| THE COURT: Well --

MR, KANAREK: «~ go theve's a geographical --

THE COURT: =-- the Court f£inds that that has no beaxing

10

11

12 on ==
13 MR, -KANAR’EK: It has. It has a lot of --
14 THE COURYT: <~ on this issue ag to how long you should
. % 15 take -~
. 16 MR. KANAREK: No. But I mnean --
7 | THE COURT: -~ in presenting an argument,
18 And as a matter of fact, most of the time that
19 | you have been arguing has been spent right at the jury box
20 ’ rail. Now, this morning -~
21 MR, KANAREK: That's the point. That's the point.
22 ‘THE, COURT: Now, this morning, just -- you may continue
23 your argument, and try to terminate by 12:00.
® 2 MR, KANAREK: I will try to.
. 25 THE COURT: 1I'1l give you some extra time, because of
d 26 the time that we have consumed this morning.
21 MR, KANAREK: 1It's not & matter of extra time. Tt's
. 2 a matter of -- I have --

i
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THE COURT: Then X would anticipate’ -'-‘

MR, KANAREK: 1It's a matter of --'-]tl‘:mﬁ‘l have the time
necessary to do the job properly. And your Honor's gratuitous
statements are simply just that. |

THE COURT: ALl right. Let's proceed.

MR, KANARFK: And the fact that -- | ‘ L

THE COURT: Go to the counsel tablu:uow, md lﬂ:'s -

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor is not allowing me to make the
record?

THE COURT: Yes, I think that you have made your record
abundantly clear, that you object to the Court's terminating
your argument at -- today, at any time,

MR, KANARFK: No, I =- "your Honor is not even listening.
What I'm saying is, your Honor's statements sbout the jury --

THE COURT: How much more time do you wish, Mr. Kanarek?

MR, KANAREK: 1 am not talking about that now, your
Honozx.

T'm talking aboit your Honor's statement about
the jury, and the statements that don't have anything to do
with time per se. Your Honor's statements are simply not so.

The fact of the matter is -~

THE COURT: Well -~

MR, KANAREK: =~ that I have a geographical problem.

I have -~ there are many transcripts; and this is not enter-
tainment. This 18 ~- a lawsult of this type is not enter-
tainment., It's hard work, and -- and the jurors are anslogous |
to judges or lawyers -~

THE COURT: All right.
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MR, KANAREK: And they -~
THE COURT: The Court has heard enough from you now,
Mr. Ksparek.

The Court fiands, in respect to your request to
sequester the jury, that the news of the escape of Kemneth
Como, whom you say it has been reported is a friend of Mr.
Manson, i¢ koown only to three jurors; and the Court's
findings are in respect to those three juroxs, that they ~--
the news teports they heard, or the comments they have heard
from other people, will not affect i;heif Judgment in any way
in deciding any issue in lﬁhis éasiﬁ; _

That those jurors cen be fair snd impartisl. . 'i‘

MR, KANAREK: Well, it's the == o |

THE COURT: And the motion to sequea:tier is denfed;

MR, KANAREK: Then I make a2 motion for a m:!;st:tia’i, and
ask your Honor to admonish the jury - ,5" | :

THE COURT: The motion for a mistrizl --

MR, KANAREK: =~ in connection with this publicity that
is concerning Mr. Como, and the future --

THE COURT: The motion for mistrial --

MR. KARAREK: == and the future publicity concerning
thats and mere admonishment not sufficing, I ask for a

wistrial.

I don't believe that without segquestration, that
this jury -- snd I believe this is the horns of a dilemea
kind of thing, and I think that, on balance, because of the
factors involved, that I must ~--

THE COURT: Excuse me just & minute, Mr. Kanarek.
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begun to deliberate; and will inform them that it intends to

The wmotion for a mistrial is denied.
The Court may sequester the jury once it has

do so.
, But at this time, the Court will admonish the
Jury in xespect to this news of Mr. Como's alleged escape.
All right. Let's proceed.
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Ag~l : ‘MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, 1s yout Honor going to
. . inquire of the defendant if he 15 -~ would reirain from
5 disruption of the court, sc he could sit in? !
: s THE COURT: Yes. The Court -- did you wish to do that,
5 : . Mr, Kanarek, please? |
i - (Whereupon a discussion off the record ensued
1 | at the screen in the detention room door between Mr.
s | Kanarek and the defendant.)
9 MR, KANAREK: Mr. Manson says he can't make that
10 represantation,
1 _ THE COURT: All wight. You may proceed with your
12 | argument, Mr. Kanarek.
13 Mr., Manson may remain In the retaining cell.
u | (Whereupon, the following proceedings were
. % 5| ' had in open court, within the presence and hearing
- 16 of the jury:) .
17 :: THE DEFENDANT: (From within the detention rpom,
1 | through the screen of the door:)
v | | How can you bleme me for some people escaping?
2 | I'msitting in the jail. How can you blame me?
21 ;" THE COURT: Mr. Manson, you will have to remain quiet,
2| oF the sound will be cut off from the ggthining tank.
23 - You may proceed, -M:.-Ka‘nérek.
i;' R MR. RANARFK: Yes. = .« 1 S P
. 2% Good mo¥ning, your Hnumﬁ, ladies and‘ gén&ieﬁ;ﬁ
= % | of the jury, snd Mr. Mangella. T
27 We were talking sbout the jurfr :I.nstrmlz‘tibﬁa’ that
® 2% 1T will be =~ thet will be used when you are discussing the . -
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case, and I am not golng to -~ I am n&tfgoingnto go‘évéf ‘
every instruction, of course, but remewber that, in order
for this to be felcny murder, that they have to prove
robbery.

The only -- in other words, the Court is going
to give us an instruction on extortion; and because of that
particular imstruction being very important, I will dwell
upon that, that particuler instruction, in detail, aud then
g0 back to that proximate cause. Extortion is like this:

"Every person who obtains property from
another, with the latterts congent, which consent has
been induced by the former, by a wrongful use of force
or fear, is guilty of the crime of extortion."

So, in other words, again, like we were speaking
of yesterdsy, this type of congent 1s a cousent which takes
pleces not in a contractual sense -~ that iz, 1f someone
comes over and makes you sign over something, you can 2o to
court and get it back, in a civil case., That -~

But we are here dealing with a criminal matter.
And the consent that they're speaking of there 1s where the
person actually does it, where he consents, where hé «-
where he signs the paper, as purportedly they say Gary Hinman
did.

But that -~ if gomething tekém place, if scomeone
passes away as a result of that kind of activity, that is
not first degree felony murder; it is no felony murder at
all, in connection with the instructions the Court's going
to give us. '
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In other words -- in other words, if -~ just for
the sake of argument -- if you find that, &s to the conspiracy
count, there's a conspiraeﬁttoiqémmit é#tortidn, and murder ==
just for the sake of argument -- that would be a not gullty;.
because they have alleged robbery and ﬁutdir a8 part éf what -
the conspiracy is. L

If you find false imprisonment tolbé tﬁ?té,-
instead of robbery, then there 18 no -~ it has to be not -
gulilty on the conspiracy count. |

Now, it is Interesting to compare the language of |
== now, the Court's going to give us that extortion instruce
tion. You are actually going to have that in the jury room,

Now, in -- in connection with robbery, robbery
is the "taking of personal property of any value, in the
possessicn of another, from his person or jmmediate prasence
and against his will, accomplished by means of force ox fear,
and with the specific intent permanently to deprive the
owner of his property.”

You!ll notice, in the definition for robbery --
which will be with us in the jury room -- theres is nc mention
of consent.

Now, if we take these two -- these -~ let!'s just
write down the word "consent," and then the word "extortion"
-« I'm sorry about my handuriting here, and my spelling -~
and "no congent," "robbery."

Now, the prosecution will égﬁoubtedly argue --
and when -~ when we no longer are speaking to you, after

we've finished in this -~ what we are talking sbout, we never
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Ae=4 1 get an opportunity to come back and talk to you again, after

® 2 the prosecution doeés.
3 . So what we would beg is that -« i3 that you
f 4 consider yourself sort of to be a lawyer for Mr. Mauson, and
¢ 5 -= "What argument would you make?”
) 6 In other words, as the prosecution talks, what

7 would you say if -~ if you were arguing on his beh#lf? Because '
8 we do not get a chance to talk to you agaln, | |
9 | S0, in coonection with this,cﬁmant aspect, they* ré
10 going to srgue, "Well, when':moqa’cpﬁes up and sticks a gun
n in somsons's stomach or sgmthing, and,l:h‘e; turn over thelr -
Af fls,

et

2 | money, that's consent,”
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Well, but they ~-- that might be; that might be.
But 1if they allege robbery, they have to prove robbery.
Now, they might -~ they might, in a case where

someone -- where somecne comes up close to someone, and puts

& gun n thelir ribs, they might charge them with extortion.

But you see, the charge is brought by the District
Attorney., The District Attorney determines -- |

MR, MANZELLA: Excuses me, Your Honor.

MR, KANAREK: =~ what the charge is.

MR, muzm: May we approach the bench?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

{(Whereupon the following proceedings were had

at the bench among Court snd counsel, outsids the

hearing of the jury:) |

MR, MANZELLA: Your I_itmpr, this i5 a Grand Jury indicte
ment, not an information. .AndA I think Mr. Kanarek:'s remarks,
that the District Attorney brought theé chazges, are mot. proper,
sinde this is a Grand Jury indictment .‘ |

MR, KANAREK: That's not so. That is not 'po,' "Bc&auae
the -~ the District Attorney asks for the indictment, T can
show it to you, right in the preface to the Grand Jury. '

The Grand Jury i:é made up of lay people, and
the District Attorney tells them what he wants. And I'll
show it to you, right in the transcript,

MR, MANZELLA: I am saying that Mr. Kanarek's remarks
are improper, that the District Attorrey brought the charges,
in the sense that the indictment is brought by the Grand Jury. |

MR, KANAREK: Upon the request of the District Attorney.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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They!re not lawyers. They --
THE COURT: All right.
MR, RANAREK: =-=- bring -~ if ~~ they indict on the
crimes that you ask for.
It's in the preface -- in £act, when the Grand
Jury is convened, the District Attorney in the Grand Jury
hearing, he says, "Ladies and gentlemen, we are now going
to ask you, based upon what you are going to hear, for
certain -- for certain cherges to be filed.”
And the District Attorney tells the Grand Jury

| what they want, Clearly, the District Attorney -~

THE COURT: I think Mr. Kanarek was simply arguing,
generally, when he was commenting. He wasn't -~ I think, 1if
you look at his words, he wasn't examining this particular
instance -~ although, of course, the inference 1z that --
his inference is that -- : ,

MR, MANZELLA: I bave no objection to general comments. |

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, MANZELLA: But I thought he was saying specifically
that the District Attorney brought thege §harges.

And, of ¢ourse, that's not trus. It's a Grand
Jury indictwent. ci |
THE COURT: Well; that Qhuld‘bau£do<¢1¢ar. You can
make that clear to the jury. -
Froceed. |
MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor --. '
(Whereupon, the following prbceedingﬁrunré'had
in open court, within the prnlenec_hnd‘hnaging of .the
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Jury:) S L

MR, KANAREK: So that whether there is consent or not
depends on what the charge is. You don't talk about consent |
1f the charge is robbery -- unleas they allege extortion,
also.

But they haven't alleged extortion. And when ~=-
when we are conducting this case, we are here conducting it
in a court of law, in accordance with the rules that are
set out.

And so therefore -~ therefore, if someone comes
into & liquor store and, let's say that someone is kept
for a period of time, they could allege extortion; and
many times, théy do. Certain times, they allege extortion.
They can allege extortion and xobbary,

What the charge fs, what actually the charge ias,
depends upon =~ depends upon the District Attorney. Now,
tha'ﬁay that these things come about, of course, in this
perticular case, by way of Grand Jury indictment, the Grand
Jury sits in 8 room, and the District Attormey comes in
and says, "Ladles and gentlemen of the Grand Jury, we are
asking that you indict people on this charge and that charge
and that charge.

"And therefore, we will now proceed, and we will
glve you evidence," #nd so forth. Of course, therets <«
there's no one in there for the defendant at that time,
which is why a lot of people axe uchappy with the Grand Jury
gystem, bscause the defendant -~ tha defendant has no
rapresentation there, and they put out aﬁjﬁhtng that they

j
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1 | wish to put out in front of the Grand Jury.
‘ 2 And the Grand Jury is not picked like you ladies
s | and gentlemen are picked, by way of the ﬁbtch registration
4 list. The Grand Jury is made up of h;an&-p:lckad -~ it's sort
5 | of a hand-picked group. | ' | :
6 The wiy it comes abgut: is tfmt esch Ju&;e T cach
7 Judge selects a few pecple that he likes, that ‘he knws, and
‘s | they all 80 into the hopper, and then out of’ that & mrﬁai.n
9 number are picked for the Grand Juxy. , . L
10 Bo it is not -- it is not -~ it doesn’t lt:m from
Ag fls.n the Peopls, the way you people do.
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H

Because it dpesn't come -~ it doesn't come by
chance, by the voters' régistration: and thig is something.ﬁq
think about, whether this charge would eveyx have.beén biought,
would ever have been brought at all, if people that sat on
the Grand Jury were people that were just the «~ the in&ividu-
alg who voted and had their names chosen at random, |

g0, unless there is proved to be a xobbery, there
iz nothing to talk sbout on the conspiracy count,

‘and furthermore, there ~-

THE COURT: Exouse me, ladies and gentlemen,

The Court is golng to ingtruct you as to the law
on this case, including the crimes of conspiracy, robbery and
extortion; and you are to take the law as tha Court shall give
it to you in the instructions.

You may procead,

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. Thank you.

Then furthermore, if I might write &own the
words "Spacific Intent"? Thers has to be -~ there has to be
the‘speéifiﬁ intent showh on the part of Mr, Manson to commit
robbery.

Now, we are talking about the felony murder,
There has to be the -~ the intent on his part to do what they
say robbery is. 'That is wholly lacking here; that is wholly
lacking here. But asgume, for the sake of argument, that it
is -~ just for the nake of argument ~- thén we come to the
point of proximate cause.

Because; in connection with proximate cause,

the Court will instruct ug that unless ~~ just, for instance,
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this particular paragraph in the instruction is important.
"The proximate cause of a death is a cause
which, in patural and contimious sequence, pro-
duces the death, and without which the deatp would
not have occurred,”

And again, that -~ all of this has to be proved
beyond a reasonable doubt and to a woral certainty. »,I

We know, taking the prosecution viewpoint of the
evidence -- for the sake of argument -- that they say that
Bobby Beausoleil put the knife in Mr, Hinman's heart. And
this was -~ how many hours was it after Mr, Manson was
allegedly there? '

2o the proximate cause, the thing that caused
Myr. Hinman to die, was not a robbery; it was Mr, -~ Mr,
Beausoleil doing what he did,

and so, when we discuss proximate cause, we must
~~ we must take inéo consideration this time period, this
time period; because Mr. Manson is not charged with robbery.
They haven't brought a robbery charge.

They brought -- +they've brought a ~- maybe we can
diagram that a little bit, They've brought, one, tﬁa Gary
Hinman mnurder -~ allegedly:;

Two, the conspiracy to rob and murder;

And three, the alleged Shea murder.

Thoge are the only éharges that are brought.

So that recognizing that specific intent is necessary, you
have to show the -~ the intent on Mr. Manson's part to rob

and murder Gary Hinman. That 1s preposterous, from this
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evidenca.

We are talking about evidence, forgetting any
other factor, forgetting -~ forgetting the fact that Mr.
Manson is just one of a4 group of people there on the ranch.

| There's just no specific intent. There'’s no
showing from their own evidence that Mr. Manson desired
Gary Hinman to die.

Az a matter of fact, if vou take their evidence,
again for the sake of argument, when you glice somebody on
the cheek, and you cut their ear (indicating), you don't
intend to kill them.

Whatever -- whatever inf?rences‘you‘want to make
from that, that sounds like extortion ~~ g#suming ~- in other
words, taking their evidence st face value, it's an attempt
to try and get money or something from the person.

But they haven't alleged that. R

And so there ~~ there being that difference
between extortion and robbery, that must be -- that must be
not guilty,

Now, getting to he specific intent as far as Mr., Shea is

concerned, first of all -- and I know the Court will do it,

|if you make that request of him; he'll have it read to you --

but we haven't, except maybe very briefly, read the testimony
of Beverly Russell. But you can have it read, word for word.
I did it the other night. I just sat there and
read it, and it just -~ it just -~ it just jumps at vyou
from the page. There's no gquestion but what Mr. Shea was

alive at least as of April, March, February of 1970, And
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THMTr, Shea 18 alive rignt npwe

New, we can’t ~- we can't prove that. How can we
prove that, with Mr. Shea's habits and all of that? | |
But for the sake of argument, for the sake of
argument, getting to the point of specific intent to kill,
is there any specific intent hare shown on Mr. Manson's
part? That he wants My. Shea to be dead?
| They're going to say -~ they're going to say,
when they speak to you, they're going to‘say‘about these
alleged statements that Mr. Poston testified to, that Mr,
Watkins testified to -~ well, 'v;-hay ~= thoge statements fall
in the same category as the screams that Barbara Hoyt
supposedly heard. , |
I don't thiok any of us, uhau wc thi.nk abqat. itc,
can believe that testimony about the screams of Shorty Sha:
being recognized and all of that. So there is uo specific
intent shown on the part of Mr. Mangon to cause Mr. Shea
to-dle.,
It just «- it's just not there.
.- Now, 1f we can speak briefly about second degree
murder. | Second degree murder is where there isn't what we -~

~ what we call -~ what we spoke of yesterday, the willful and

premeditated thinking that goes on. That willfulness, Lhat
premeditation, where you sit and you plan,

But where there is the intent to kill, the intent
to kill without this premeditation, but there is still this --

this hatred or this malice or whatever.

And the Court will instruct you on second degree

. murder. But basically, that is the kind of thing it is.
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Ah=2 1 Then, the Court is alsc going to instruct you on
.’ 2 | voluntary manslaughter. Now, voluntary manslaughter is the
3 | kind of thing =-- well, for instance -- -
i 4 THE DEFENDANT: (From within the detention room doorx,
4 s | through the screen:) e
) 6 Why don't you instruct them on not suilty?
7 MR. KANARER: 1It's t:ha kind of thing that -- ,
8 THE DEFENDANT: (From within the detent:lon room door,
9 | through the screen:) ‘ : P
10 All he's doing i.s giving you more cnggestion.
u | It's gll negative.
12 MR, KANARER: 1It's where scmeone does an act that is
13 | dangevous, wherein there isn't this intent to kill.
H For instance -~ for instance, a situation where
. e 15 somebody may take a firearm, let’'s say, and really not want to
4 16 == really not intend to kill anyone, but he or she fires it
17 | in & == in a manner where they should know that there is a
18 danger to humen 1ife,. |
9 That's the kind of thing that voluntary manslaughter
2 1 48, where you know that what you sre doing ~-- what you are
2 doing 1s 1lable to hurt somebody.
22 Now, for instance, it doesn't: apply‘in this case
% | specifically, but the driving of an automobile ~- I mean,
% # | letis say for instance, somebody drives an sutomobile on the
5 % | wrong side of the street, just -« just as a lark; and he
% | doesn't really intend to kill anybody, but someone iz killed.
. 2 It's an act that is -- that is sort of igherently
% dangerous to human life that is done, and we call that
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Qh-3 1 | voluntary manslaughter,
. 2 But again, that act -~ that sct must be the
‘ 3 | proximate cause, the thing that causes the death. And as far
f, ¢ | a8 ==- well, there -- there just ~- it defies the imagination,

§ | because nothing that Mr, Manson allegedly has done caused the
6 | death of Mr. Himman ~- evern assuming, for the sake of argu-
7 | ment =< even assuming that Mr. Manson did this cutting.

8 The death of Gary Hinman -- there's no way that
9 | =« that we can get around it -- is by what Mr. Beausoleil

10 | did, if we accept what the prosecution said.

n And ggain, it'g interesting to note, it's

2 | jnteresting to nmote that in the opening statement, we will
15 | 411 recall that the prosecution told us that the alleged

“ | cutting that they attribute to Mr. Manson -~ and which we

' | think -~ which we think, in connection with the. knife being.

2 % | broken, and Mr, Springer and all of that, and Mr. DeCarlo --
17 | o

wit

there are -- there are viewpoints of that which are not ==

¥ | which are not consistent with what the prosecution would have

® us believe,

And no matter which way you slice it, when they

# | started this case, they told us -- they told us that what was

%2 | done to Mr. Hinwan's face, to his cheek and his ear, was

2 1 pot encugh to cause death,

Dr. Ratsuyamas testified here, and he testified

-

5 % about the wound in the heart, and he testified concerning

Al fls. this -- this wound to the ear and the cheek.
21

I 28
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But the important thing is, we have still the
raagonable douﬁt that we have to put on top of all of this,
and even though Dr. Ratsuyama tells v that this iz a severe
wound and all of that, looking at the prosecution evidence,
from the atandpoint most favorable to the prosecution, it's
certainly not proved beyond a reasonsble doubt and to a moral
certainty that what was done to Mr, Hinman's cheek and ear had
anything to do with his death,

RBecause we know -~ we know from just plain oid
common sense that a stab wound in the heart (indicating)
causes death right now.

And the Coroner tells us there was such a stab
wound in the heart, So that is what the proximate cause of
Mr, -~ of Mr, Hinman's death actually i, is that stab wound
in the heart.

Now, the Court is going to give us an instructlon,
where the Court is going to say that if a man is not present
when a crime is committed, this rmeans that we should £ind
him not guilty.

And then the Court will qualify that. The Courxt
will tell us: "Except If he's a person who aided and mbetted
or &id nomething to cause that crime to occur.”

Now, the ~=~ the -~ the point that we should focus
on in that regard is this: Every human act that is done in
connection with a panorama of events —- sgah as we have pPor=
trayed in this courtroom -- is not done with oriminal intent,
In other worde ~- in other wo;ds, this aiding and abetting,
this doing of what is wroéng, has to be done with guilty

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2 1

27

28

9223

¥

knowledga., It has to bes done with criminal intent.

Just for instance, let's say - let's say that
a Wastern Uniaon boy -~ or, a Pagcal Post boy: thaf's.mdre ‘
applicable -~ delivars a package of heroin somewhere; thatfs
been put thkough Parcel Post.

Well, if there isn't the criminal knowledge, if
there isn't the intent on the part of the boy who's delivering
this, obvibuélg, there is no orime. There has to he guilty
knowledge and gullty intent,

So ~- and the Court is going to tell us not being

present is a defense to a crime. So, as we look at these

vaxious charges that have been made agains® Mr, Manson —-

the allegag murder of Gary Hinman -~ is there -- now, we Know
for sure, we know for sure that Mr, Mansonmgs not éresanta -
Even if we take their evidence, assuming for the sake of
argument -- we know he wasn't present when Mr. Hinman vas
murdered., |

So that would ba a complete defense to Count Y.
And he is entitled to -~ he is entitled to this not guilty

verdict, which is “Ynot proven.”
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'part of the -~ what was supposedly taken from Mr. Hinman, that

¢ automobile.

They dén't prove that beyond a reasonable
doubt, to a moral ceritainty, then, that meansg not guilty.

Now, I'm sure the p:oge&ution iz going to argue
that the Gary Hinman events, even though Manson wasn’t there,
he aided and asbetted, He sided and abetted. '

But what was in Mr. Mangon's nmind? If you take
their -~ you take thelr evidence at‘;té face value, take
Ella Jo Bailey at face value, it was not mur@er* There was no ]
specific intent Yo murder on the part of Mr, Mansog, in an& |
event, ' ' ! bl |

So only -~ %ha~on1y aiding and abetting that
Mz, Manson did was in terms of, again, looking at their
evidence ~- extortion ~- was in terms of getting money, as they
put it, getting money for certain purposes, which ig negated

by the fact that Mr. Arneson was allegedly given, as we know,

8o there is no -~ there is no aiding and abetﬁing
with criminal intent for robbery or for murder.

And, again, locking at the aspect of conspiracy, if]
a man is not present in connection with a conspiracy, he's not
guilty.

But, again, the same principle applies, and I'm
gure that they will argue that what Mr. Manson did, he aided
and abetted, But these -~ these principles of law have a way
of interacting with each othar and, once again, we come to
whether or not he had the intent, the specific intent, to

rob and murder in such a conspiracy. It is just not there.
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There's no question about that he had no specific intent.
And the specific intent didn't grow greater and become more
valid by thelr walting until, uh, uh, December of 1970 to
actually cause this indictment to be brought.

And in the Shea murder, which is a misnomer, in
any event, because there's no showing that Mr. Shea is not
alive, when we lock at Ruby Pearl's testimony, they say on
this particular night, on this particular night certain
paople -~ ghe says Tex Watgon, Bruce Davis, Mr., Grogan and
Charles Manzon, and then she says Bill Vance on one occasion,
and then she tries to hid8ill Vance from her testimony, and
all of that, and we've heard of all that, If Mr, Manson
wasn't part of that group, then he —- thAat's their whole
approach onh the Shea case, i; this surrounding on that one
incident.

If there's a reasonable doubt that Mr., Shea was
present at the time when My, Mansonwas xaid to be there,
+theri, that eguals not quilty baecause of the ingtructions the
Court is going to give us.

So the Court's also going to tell us that mexely
being in a group of paople where gome people do wrong is not
the kind of fact that means that someone can be found guilty. |
There has t6 be the criminal intent. Just the evidence of
associating; where one person who is charged in the courtroom
with doing certain things is with & group of people that
they may think did wrong, one or more of them, does not mean
that that mere association is equated to guilt. The Court is

going to instruct us to that effect, We've aspoken of the «-
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of the matter of admigsion, where a person -- where a person
makes an alleged oral admission or oral confession, and ~~

how the Court is going to instruct us that that must be viewsd
with caution. We've gone over that -~ in fact, a lbt:of what
we've spoken of is —— relates to that, I% %é #oﬁ a very

long jury instruction, It is very short, .

The statement is that'any alleged confession and
admission that is oral, must be viewad with caution because of
the many things that wa'vé spoken of that I am sure that we
agree that this is -~ this is trus, just trying to relate, i
trying to relate a conversation, as far as acouracy goes, is
-~ the nature of it is such that you just cannot, cannot
agcape, ever if you are trying, even if yéumnnt to be
accurate, you can't state what was uttered,

And then, when you take what these peoplé want to
do, vhen they have a certain interest, aven financial, in
connection with what happens to Mr. Manson, you have a situa-
tion that -~ that that means that those alleged atatemants"
are suspect. 2And that all goes -- goes intc the hopper when
you consider reasonable doubt.

Excuse nme just a moment.

{(Wheresupon, Mr. Kanarek conferred with the clerk.)

MR. KANAREK: Now, here we have a picture. This is a
picgture of My, Davis, And this picture -~ this picture is
just that, just that, a picture,

In other words, -~ in other woxds, in connection
with -~ in connection with a whole -~ really, tha evidence

against == if Mr. Manson is sc weak, the évidence againat
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Mr. Manson isg so weak that the only thing they can do is build
it up by pictures.

This i= a picture of Bruce Davis, Okay, Now,
what if this picture wasn't there? What ~- when you think
about it -~ we can talk abouk relevancy and matexiality in
this courtroom, supposedly evidence is offered because it is
relevant and material,

We have a whole stack of pictures that -= that
the jury is going to consider. |

What does it add by having a picture of the
person? It is just ~~ naybe it is a small Pﬂintc Does it
mean that if we didn’'t have this picture there would be some~
thing lacking? Does it add anything by being there? B

These pleces of evidence that --~ that we'l re going
to conzider in the courtyoom, if we take each one of them and
say what does that have to do with Charles Manson, you lay

these things out, lay them out on the table, go over them one

| by one =~ I tried to do that with the list of exhibits,
| and rather than take up the time of ~- of doing that, I'm say~

ing -~ sort of imposing on vou, saying when you're in the

| Jury room you should do it, but really take each one of these

2

plctures and try to relate it to Charles Manson. Take any
of this physical evidence and try to relate it to Charles

Manson: There's nothing thers. There'’s nothing that

- connects Mx. Manson with any of these events except that ~-

that sword. Take the sword, and that thiny ~- that's broken
up in two parts. And that's about ik,
As faxr as its physical evidence goes, what they
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are relylng on is what I think we've called the Manson mania.
They are relying -= they are relying upon this projected image
into the coﬁﬁunity. They state things., The prosecution
stages events so that Mr. Manson will look ~- will have a bad
image. And this is just as they stage theze statements from
the witness stand, They gstage events that happen outside of
this courtroom. The tining of certain events that ocour in
connection with Mr. Manson are very sirange, and very unusual,
They make -~ thay make cixcumstantial evidence for Mr. Mansorls
inpocence.

You know, in a Communist or a Fascist or a
dictatorship country, when they want to get somebody,
they stage events for the public. They sage events 80 that
the publi¢ will be == beccme arousad against a certain person,
And then, they come in and destroy the person that they have
made the puﬁlic mad at. They do that, We kiiow that histori~
cally. We know that this is done. And‘ih connéction with
Mrf,nanaon, it is being done as of tﬁis date, and vesterday,
and the day before. The planning that gdas on 15 cothection
with hin. \ ,

If you look at some of these avents, if yéu‘look
at some of these events, they cannot take place, they cannot
take place except with the connivance -~ axcept with law
enforcement and the people in authority allowing these events
to take place to get out there, and that way try to influance'
all of us,

And so when we look at the evidence, when we look

at the evidence in this case and try to connect it to Charles
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Manson, it is just not connectable.
| If
Your Honor, may we take the recess at this time?

THE COURT: Yeg, we can take a recess now.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor.

THE COURT: We'll recess, ladies and gentlemen. During
the recess you are okliged not to converse amongst yourselves,
nor with anyone else, nor permit anyone to converse with you
on any subject connected with this matter, nor are you to form
oY éxpress any opinion on the matter until it is firally
submitted to you. '

About ten or fifteen minutes.

(Morning recess.)
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l-a-1 . THE COURT: All jurors are present.
. , You may continue.
s MR. XANAREK: Thank you, your Honor,
‘ , Your Honor, may I proceed?
g . THE COURT: Yes.
? ] MR, KANAREK: Now, an interesting exhibit is People's
. | 6z,
8 Now, I'm sure all of us have read who~done~its

g | and all of that, and mystery stories.

" Now, here is a -- and this, of course, would

n | pertain to cur thinking concerning Shorty Shea.

12 Here are a get of keys. They tske them and they
13 | throw them at us and they tell us that these are the keys

14 | that were found in the car, the car that was found -~ that

. % 15 | was found at the Gresham Street home. There are one, two,
“ 16 | three, four, five keys here.
17 Now, we are not told anything about any investiga-

18 | tion in connection with these keys.

19 Now, is that a small point or is it not a small
= | point? When you consider that Mr. Manson was in custody, in
21 | jail, when this car was allegedly taken by it:‘!hc autfxo’ritihs" in
22 | December of 1969. It would seem like -- it would seem. like.
2s | a8 & part of the investigation we should be told what these

s % | keys pertain to. b o

2 Now, I would assume that one of thess, just from,

At

2 | just from -- I'm gure with all of our knowledge in cennection
2t | with automobiles -~ of this type, this one, this brownish one,
8 | {3 probably the ignition. We could make that guess. The one
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with the figure on it might be, because it is round, that
might be the trunk key. That's usually the way it goes iIf ~~
if this is, indeed, a car key.

Then, we have ~- we have other keys here which
appear to be mailbox keys.

Now, where is the connection?

First of 11, looking at it from the standpoint
of Mr, Manson being the defendant, where is the connection
between -~ let's just say this key and Mr. Manson? Evidence
is supposed to be offered because it is relevant and it is
material, That's the most fundamentsl ground for allowing
evidence in, is that it has tc have something to do with what
we're talking about.

Now, in that regard, let me put down -~ I'm
scared to 1ift this now. Can't tell what might be underneath
it, But "direct" and "circumstantial evidence' sre the two
types that we:ve heard about. 4And if we -- 1f we approach
our task here, and think in terms of ;ve;-yth;l.ng‘ that's come
before us, what 1g it that we usé in cénﬁect‘_:_lqn with the cage?
We're supposed to use the evidence, and it is supposed £p
‘have:relevancf and materiality. , i

Now, this key -- and this kind of e'vi:denci _"juét
might acquit Charles Manson out of hand. This key :’n:tght lead
us to something which will show us and actually make it
possible for Mr., Shea to walk into this courtroom. We don't
know. We don't kiow, obviously, all of the dealings that
Mr. Shes has engaged in. We know of one divorce that he
speaks of at the time when he is getting married, and I think
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it is 1959. He speaks already then of having been divorced.

Now, so we have to look at this evidence not just
a8 a matter of Mr. Manson in terms of his guilt or innocence,
but we have to look at it in view of the prosecution fostering,
they tell us, an investigation.

Now, if you have an investigation in a case where
they wish to let us infer from what they did by sending those
-= those letters to the various parts of the United States
and I don't know where else he was talking of, but they want
us to infer, they want us to make the deduction, in other
words, circumstantial evidence, that Mr. Shea is not alive,
but they hang no evidence, whatsoever; on this key. They
don't tell us what they did with it, if anything. They
don't tell us what they did with the rest of these keys, if
anything.,

And so, this lack of investigation, where it might
lead you to something, they don't even tell us. They don't
even tell us if this key has anything to do -+ looks to be a
mailbox key. It 1s not an ordinary key in a sense ~- well,

I guess it is ordinary and not ordinary. I suppose we've all
seen mailbox keys of this type, The fact that there are
people here in that type of work and they can probably tall
us whether or not we're coxrect, whether or :;of; this is a
mailbox key. . . |

But the fact is, if you‘put a couple of deteéctives
out somewhere in the apartment house aféa 1c,;sf the San Fernando
Valley, you wouldn't have to go too far if Mr. Shén ig iiving
in that area. You wouldn't have to go too far to fiﬁd the

i '
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exact mailbox or one such mailbox that this key would, in
fact, open. Vhy don't they send £lisrs ocut on that?

In other words; I imagine -« I imagine that this
key, having a number on ;l.t’ P-197;, and then having a -~ having
the name Western Lock Company, Milwaukee, I think it is, U.S.A.
that we could go to the people who manufactured this key, and
we could find out where in these United States or elsevhere
is the key with this number. e

S0 -~ now, it might be Bold to a contractor, and
then from that contractor we might be ah}le to, then, -- Ey

)
!

going into his 1list and his inventory, and his paper work,

. T
- we might be sble to find out where this key belongs. And:

there may be -« there may be many places -- let's say. that:
lots of people have, I'm sure, s key 197, P-197 -- I mean,
this is a key which may be, certainly, a key that may fit
moxe than one mailbox in the whole world, .

But, we would then have the mailboxes that it
does fit,

And, then, we could, if we're really interested

 in investigating, if we're really interested in finding out,

va could take and get ‘a number, a numbey of places, and then

do something about it, That's an Investigation. That's what

you call an investigation.

In fact, that's what we think pecple in this kind
of work would do.

And then, 1f you zero in on it and you check this
other -~ now, this appears to be & mailbox key, too, this
1ittle silvery one.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES

s



alf

10
n

12

13

14

i5

16

17 .

18

19

20

21‘

22

23

24

26 -

27

23

9234

Uh, and, -- I don't know, this one that says --
I guese PBURG, Pittsburgh something; Virginia, U.S.A.,
Long Lock Company, with a "T-46," that might be someons's
locker at work.

It wouldn't take ~- it wouldn't take an awful
lot, considering what has been done as far as Mr., Manson's
concernad, to find out, or maybe it has been found out,
Maybe it has besen found out and we ara not told about it.

-,
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' 1b-1 1| Does this kind of thing raise a suspiéion in our
. 2 mind? Does it raise a suspicion that all is not well when

; | such obvious -- such obvious pieces of evidence are not

)

4 followed through?

in

. 5 and if you sit and sort Ofthink about it, there

6 are various possibilities that would énable -- that would

7 enable somebody to give us a human relationship to these

8 keys. But we are not told that.
9 | This -~ and when you consider the automobille,
10 consider the automobile, consider all of those -~ the foot~
1 lockers, the material that's in the automobile, consider that
12 Mr. Manson was in jail, consider that some of that clothing is
13 | not identified, 1f we go through the transcript -~ and we're
4 | not going to do that -- but actually if someone on the jury
. = 15 wants to do it, I'm sure the Court will be glad to do anything,
% 16 anything that anybody wants done in that regard, but if you
7 | do go through it, you will find that there are pieces of

18 clothing in those footlockers that are not «- have not been
19 connected even tenuously with Mr. Shea. Even ~- even by the
20 lady that he was married to a very short time, even by Mr.
2l I pinder. There are pieces of -- of clothing in there that are
2 | there and it is supposed to be relevant and material in
2 connection with proving something against Mr. Manson.

% #o What ig it? And that bxings us to an in-depth

% consideration of direct and circumstantial evidence.

it

26 Now, we've spoken previouslf about that, that

. 2 there are two reasonable interpretations. If there are two

% reasonable interpretations, we must take the interpretation
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that points to the defendant's innocence, of:clruumstantial
evidence, when you van consider it hoth ways.,

Now, the Court -~ there is also a pxinciple bfz
lav, =~ |

And, your Honor, may we approach the hench .for a:
moment? I want o find out for sure something.

THE COURT: fes, you mav.

MR, KANAREK: Thank you.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench arong Court and counsel, outside the hearing of
the juxyi)

MR, KANAREK: Is your Honor going to give that circom-
stantial evidence instruction about -~ my notes do not =-
do not enlighten me with accuracy as to whether your Honor is
going to give that instruction about when the Peoplé's case
iz made out completely or primarily on circumstantial svidence?
The one that says where there’s twe -~ whén the People'’s case
is chiefly made out, Is that —-- |

THE COURT: Aare you looking at 2,017  2.01.

MR. KANAREK: 2,01,

THE COURT: Yenm.

MR. KANAREK: Well, it zeemed to me that we apoke of
that instruction where the People’s case is made chiefly or
primarlily on circumstantial evidence. That one is the one I
anm thinking of.

THE COQURT: That was in CALIIC 2, It has been replaced
by 2.0), and 2,01 I think is esméntially the same thing

you're talking about, each link in a chain of circumstances.
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MR. KANAREK: Well, I was thinking of that language
where the People's case is made out primarily on circum-—
stantial evidence.

THE COURT: Well, 2,01, you see, does state you are
not permitted to f£ind the defendant guilty of a crime charged
against him based on circumstantial evidence. Eéséntially the
same thing. ‘ S

MR« RANAREK: Yeah, but I mean, I'don't want to uge
that language that your Honor isn't giviﬂg.; But it seemed to
me we spoke of it, but I canft f£ind it in ny notes.

THE COURT: 2.01. . S

MR. KANAREK: Seenms to me your Honoxr was talking about
using ~- o

THE COURT: I think you requested that before, and I
told you I'd be giving 2.01.

MR. KANAREK: X see, Thank you. Thank you.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
open court within the presence and hearing of the jury:)

MR. KANAREK: The Court is going to instruct us on
circumstantial evidence, the actual instruction, and I won't
-= ¥ won't read the entire instruction, but circumstantial
evidence includes not just objects or like somebody giving
testimony -~ for instance, the -~ the -- the testimony
¢oncerning, uh, uh, concerning the automobiles that was
given, that was given by, let's say, the man from Calabasas,
That's circumstantial evidence.

Now, the =~ the point about circumstantial evi-

dence is that you cannot limit circumstantial evidence as to
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what happens in the words themselves or in the objects them-
selves that are in evidence. Circumstantial evidence includes
also relationships of people that we've spoken of.

In éther words =- in other words, for instance,
the relationship, the rela£ionship of Bill Vance to theseé
proceedings is circumstantial evidence. How -~ what efifect it
has, how it is to be used, is up to the jury to decide.

But remembering the underlying principle, that if there are
twe reasonable interpretations, if possible, we must adopt
that interpretation that points to the defendant's innotence.
This is the law. ‘

Now, Bill Vance and his place jn these proceedings
ig -- it is so immense, as is the plﬁce of Danny De Carlo in
these proceedings that that circumstantial evidence alone is-
enough to find Mr, Manson not guiliy of everyth;ng that is
charged here. And thie is the reason for thate

And the reason for that is: Thgre is a tendency
on all of our parts to think of evidence only in terms of
-~ and especially circumstantial evidence. There's a tendency,
maybe, to think of it in terms of only the prosecution view-~
point.

But circumstantial evidence can be used and, in
fact, the jury instructions, when we look at them, obviously,
they include using circumstantial evidence in a positive way
to acquit.

And b& that, I mean, we see in the instruction the
statement that if there are two reasonable interpretations we

should only ~— we should adopti. the one that favors the
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12 “ the events of the 8th, 9th, and 10th, in the Tate~La Bianca

she saw Mr. Watson and Mr. Grogan and Mr,., Davis and Mr.

defendant.

And so that makes us think of circumstantial
evidence, maybe. It is possible that we might think of it only
in terms of it -~ from a prosecutlon viewpoint, but that's
not so.

The -~ the circumstantial evidence of, like we Bay,
Bill Vance and Danny De Carlo, people like that, Linda
Kagabian, Tex Watson, the circumstances are probably more
powerful and more important than the many thousands of words
that we've heard.

Remenbering that Mr. Watson and Linda Kasabian and

case, ave together in connection with those events, that is
a circumstancde -- that is a circumstance that fits into the

pattern of this case. Because Ruby Pearl, Ruby Pearl says that

Manson and Bill Vance. What if she's mistaken, as we've
said about Mr. — about Mr. Manson, and she's'not mistaken
about Mr. Watson. Well, that's circumstaééial evidence that
leads to —— to an obvious conclusion as far as this case is
concexned, because of that instruction thé Court is g@ing té
give us about somebody not being present. . ;

Can we rely upon Ruby Pearl to the ektent; to
the extent that we can say for sure, heyond a reasonable
doubt, as to that particular event? Can we say for sure
beyond a reasonable doubt that Mr. Manson -was present?

The fact that Tex Watson's name was only mentioned

sparingly, the fact that the prosecution structures it so that
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Tex Watson's name is mentioned only sparingly, should not,
should not allow us to forget that Tex Watson was present.

Linda Kasablan was present.

bl
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Je-1 1 And so when we -~ when we think of thase ch:aina
. 2 | ©f circumstances, their presence at the Spahn Ranch is of
3 some significance if those of us oh the jury ‘béli;ava ‘that it id.
&_ s If ~~ and we think that -~ that there is some merit :in :
. 5 considering the presence of a psrson like Tex Watson, bdacause
5 ¢ | no matter what the prosecution may argue to us, no mattaer what.
7 they say, there's not one bit of evidence with all of the
s | supposed things that were going on at that Spahn Ranch.
9 Thera's not a2 scintilla of evidence that Mr. Manson ran away
10 or 4id anything in connection with £light or anything like
11 that., Notwithstanding -~ and that is the incredibhle aspect of
12 the circumstances as far as Mr, Manson is concerned, that alone
13 certainly is part of the paramount significance.
: 14 Ye know that on the 8th, 9th and 1l0th these
. = . 15 | Tate-La Bianca events occurred. Mr., Manson is at the Spahn
% 16 Ranch and he's still at the Spahn Ranch,
- Mr. Hinman =- Mr, Hinman, the events surrounding
18 him, oveur and Mr, Manson's at the Spahn Ranch.,
1 The events gurrounding Mr., Shea, they tell us,
2 thogse events ocour, and then if the arqument is made Lo us
2 that My, Manson ran away to the desert or something like that,
22 we have to loock at that human conduct on the part of _
% | Mr. Mangon in view of what his thinking was, Was Mr. Manson,
%, % | when he left, when he left that Spahn Ranch area, was he
% % leaving becausa he was mﬁning away or was l'm leaving because
2% of the incessant -~ the day-by-day pressure upon him of what
® 2 | these people were doing by way of arrests and other kinds of
® harassment, A mamgets arrested on Aungust léth. On August }
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1§th he gets arrested and he is -~ no charges are brought.
On August 24th he's arrested and no ghargas are

brought, That is, he stays in custody on somé several days

on each occasion, {"}

The police officers being~;here'time after time

after time.

Does that mean -- does that mean that Mr, Manson, .

when he laft that area, was leaving because of the fact that
he was running away from something? ‘

Now, that is when we take that hody of evidence
and apply the law of circumatantial evidencé there. |

Now, what do wea have? We have two possible
inferences,

One ~= and then, if we break it down and see,
are both inferences reasonable?

One inference is that Mr. Manson ran off to the
desert because of ~~ what they have set out in this courtroom
ag far as the charges are concerned.

Is that reasonable? .

Well, that -~ that is not even reasonable, And
the reason it is not reasonable is because of the fact that
he =~ how mich can a human being take? How many of us, how
many of us, having -~ having especially the buckérouna that
we know Mr, Manson has, from -~ from having these many years
that he has been in custody and all of that, arxest, axrest,
arrest, time after time after t;me, what ié the reasonable

interpretation?

Well, it is reasonable to interpret that the reason

L
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that he went ~~ that he went was bescause -~ was because" of
the fact that he had this constank pressure on him.

Now, if we =—- if we .take and we combine with that
the evidence concerning the dates, now, vwhat we're talking
about is all circumstantial evidence, If we take thése dates
and integrate these dates with Mr, Manson's going to the desert
going up there, it makes his ~~ his going up there even more
reasonable and underlines and emphasizes the fact that what
he was doing when h;e went up there was consistent with
absolutely complete innocenca because these da;.tes show =~
these dates show that Danny I“Jé Carlo, Danny De (?.arl_o was ~-
was -~ was selling the guns. You saw about -th‘at‘ in Octéb;:.
You mw from the evidence that on September 3, ‘Sepﬁengber 3
Mr. De Carlo is supposedly at the pawnshop, Ym_i sée the ?_ ’
signature of Shorty Shea, Donald Shea on that People's 57.

So it means -~ it means that' at a time when we ‘know foy éuré, )
we have a reascn to infer -~ when I say “know fox sure,"

wvhen I say "‘{cnow for sure," I'm speaking now of ~- as we

look at this evidence, which ;s the pawnshop evidence, that
that was Septenber 3. '

So vwhat is our conclusion? Our conclusicn is
that this eircumstantial evidence, just this very little bit
of it, just this very little bit of it shows that the -- that
the inference that we must make is that what Mr, Manson did
was reasonable, |

Now, how -= I'm trying to -~ I"m trying to, in
my mind, think of what the arguments wpuld be, what the
arguments would ke on the other side.
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And it 1s hard to think of the arguments on the
other side because these theorlem of arrest are clear. They
are there, They are the kind of thing that would make anybody
move or anybody leave an area where they are getting this
kind of treatment day in and day out. Like, you know, one
police officer was there hundreds of times. This kind of
ciroumatantial evidence in the background. It is the kind of
evidence that is not =~ it just doean't -~ you know, it is
like Barbara Hoyt saying, "I heard a scorsam,”

Now, that -~ that, at f£irst blush, sounds go =~
the word "scream," and all of that. But if you look at the
surrounding circumstances, the Couxt is going to instruct us
that vhat's really important is the convincing forqe of the
evidence, And what's rveally important, are the surrounding
clrcunstances which are more importaﬁt thaﬂ the statement,

"I heard a soream,” and that kind of thing.

Now, is far as Mr., Manson is concgzned, as £far as
Mr. Mangon 1ls concerned, we alsc have +o look at the community.
That community -- now, the San Fernandb Valley is a bedroom
community, it is called. PaoPIQ,'-- yo& know, the people’
that ~- that want to live way out and take .the freeway to come|
in every day, uh, they're the type of people thatiwant to live
out thexe, and they -- they, I'm sure that they think that
they are just, uh, not the kind of people that ﬁan£ this king
of activity on the Spahn Ranch.

And so with this sexual -- with this sexual thing
going with girls, going in and out of that Spahn Ranch area,
and staying therxe, and young girls and all of that, I im suyre
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~= I am sure that many, many people were very unhappy with these
activities whwe young girls are going in and living in this
communal atmosphere with these people, these somewhat mature

mean .
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Well, charge Mr, Manson with statutory rape.
Charge him with something, something that he might be guilty
of. But don't make up =- don't_make up these kinds of
charges because of the faect -~ because of the fgct that the
community out there wants their pound of flesh.

Charge the man ~~ charge the men with what he
may be gullty of; and all the other men may be guilty of,
and these women ~- & women could be gullty, also. Ruby Pearl.
For instance, Ruby Pearl, she can be guilty of aiding and
abetting the delinquency of these young girls. George Spahn.
Mr, Spahn, a gentleman eéven of his years, by allowing and
fostering and -~ and -~ and -~ and with knowledge that these
people are doing these things, he g¢an be ~- could be charged
with aiding and abetting statutory -~ it is cal}ed statutory
rape., We know it is nqt a forceable type of tﬁing. Any
intercourse with a girl under the age of consent is a erime.

So what do they do? What do ‘they do? They focus
-~ they focus this police activity on‘Mr,.Haann. I am sure
-~ I am sure that -~ that the people there’uu‘that the.people
there thet were on the ranch there, engaged in.-- in this
aexualtaativity, But that's, I suppose, a raif inferen;e.

And so these are some 6f the circumstances that
surround this prosecution‘ Bacause -~ hecause of thé fact
that for éome reason or other, for some reascn or other Mpr, =w-
the gttention badame Ffooused upﬁn Mr. Manson.

Thet's what we're speaking now, does 1t have ~—
does it have eny significance? Does 1t make sense?

Well, tha% area, that area beling a very conservative
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which might not even be the case, even az far as that goes,

area, very, very conservative, they think that they don't want
this kind of thing going on, I can just see the -~ I can
juét see the preasure that igs brought to bear.

And so we have, as a result, this kind of a
prosecution,

Now, looking at anothexr circumetance, in connec—
tion with the natters pertaining to Gary Hinman, we know ==
we know that there were automobiles that were supposedly ~-
that were supposedly taken from Gary Hinman's house.

Now, Mr. Mangon -- we know from here, supposedly,
that Hra Mangon transferred an automoblle to Mr. Avneson,

Well, why not charge the man with what he's gullty
of, if that is true? Why hot charge him -~ why stretch it?
Why leook for an excuse to charge a man with these crimes that
~~ that are brought before us? Why not charge him with
reaqi&ing-stdlen property? Why not let it drop the way it is.:

If he knows that that automobile or has reason to know ==

bacause of the pink slip situation -- with all of those
people milling arvound that Spahn Ranch, and all of these
people ﬁoing off and doing what he or she wighes to do =~

Mr. Mangon has this automobile, why not charge him with that?
Why not charge him with 1it? But that's -- you see, from

M. Manson, that yould be -~ from same‘papple's idea, that
would ba -~ charge Mr. Manson with,Gxﬁna Thaft Auto, that

would be preposterous. You've got to charge him with'mprder.

+

4

Lo

L3
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And @ a matter of fact -~ as a matter of fact,
Mr. Arneson 1s gullty of receiving stolen property, when he
takes that auto deal which he -~ which he -~ from what he
tells us here -- is in fact whaet he did.

Are all of thesa surrounding circumstaricas of
any significance? Are they of any significance in deciding
this case?

Because what we have =~ what we have is a ~- is
a very ~~ is a very large nuwber of people at that ramch.
Now, I know itis -~ I know {t's repetitious to say that,
but it 1s ~=- 1£ we try to think about ~- about those psople,
and 21l of these -- what is comuonly called the hippie type
of pecple living there, these way-out pcopla-comiﬁg from all
over to live there, doas that mean that Mr. Nanscn iz
vesponsible for these -- these are the things -~ these are
the things that -- that become Important, because of the
fact that there is ~- thgre just is nothing here by way of

evidence; theret's nothing here by way of evidence.

How, we know -~ we know that -- that the Court
will probably tell us that the bringing of a charge, the
bringing of a charge is not avidence; the fact that an
indictment iz brought is not evidence. Anﬂ‘thht': verbalized;
that's said, ‘ f"

But especially in the case nf.a peraon Like: o
Charles Manson, what they're relying on ig for thnt pa:ticuiar
gtatement to be moxe or less said, but not really bgl;gvcﬁ.
In other words, the bringing of a charge, the -~ the very |
nature of it is intended, in thecase of this particu}ar“
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defendant, to capture ~- to capture eur'ninﬁé';ﬁd dhr' |
thinking.

(Pauge in the proceedings.)

Now, somebody may -~ somebody may say that what
I am going to say now is that it's -- well, I don't know
what some of them might say. But the fact is, it's been
injected into this case.

It hasn't been injected by Charles Manson. There
may be -- and I am sure there are -- I am sure that there are
wany of us that are on this jury that are religious people,
and T am sure that theve are many of us that sre on this jury
that love our religion, that love our backs_round,u love our
heritage.

And we may resent ~- we may resent some kind of
an equation between Charles Manson and Jesus Christ. But
Charles Manson didn't do that.

You heard from that witness stand the police
officer state that the rumor at the Inyo County Station was
that Charles Manson was Jesus Christ. We also heard -~ we
also heard Mr. Pursell tell us that at no time did Charles
Manson say he was Jemus Christ.

Now, this is the circumstance in connection with
this case that is of some significance, because -~ they
booked him as Charles Manson, also known as Jesus Christ.
And the man said; "I never heard Charles Manson say that,"

The fact is that, obviously, this kind of a
thing, this -~ in the eyes of many, many -- maybe miliions

of people -- this is a presumptuous act. This is an act --
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this is an det -- thiz is an sct of the kind that would
insult many people. . Sl

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, we*il recess ;lﬂﬂ
until 2:00 ofclock. -

Because of the Court's delay this morning in
starting, in conducting the proceedings that the Court did
go through this morning, I am going to allow Mr. Kanarek
further time in which to conclude his srgument,

The Court anticipates that, upon the close of
Mr., Kanarek's argument, Mr. <~ that it will recess.

You will hear Mr. Manzella tomorrow morning, in
his clesing argument. And then the Court will instruct you.

As I told you at the beginning of thiscese, it ~-
it would probably be the Intention of the Court to seguester
you during your deliberations. And it is my intention to do
so.

I will instxuct you, then, tomorrow -~ this ig
what I anticip-at:e will happen -- in the afterncon; and then
the Court will require thet you be Bequestered in a hotel
here in Los Angelen.

There was some discussion about a hotel in Palm
Springs or Lake Tahom, but ~-

(Laughter from the members of the jury.)

THE COURT: -~ but I am afrald you are going to have to
be satisfied with the accommodations that we can find here.

But 1 wanted to tell you that, so that you could
make some plans.

All right. During the recess, now, until 2:00
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o'clock, you are admonished that you are not to converse
amongst yourselves mor with anyone else, nor permit anyone
to converse with you on any subject connected with this
matter, nor to form or express any opinion on the matter
until it is finally submitted to you.

For the next 24 hours, Just to be safe; if you
would, from any contamination by publicity or news items,
the Court requests and orders that you take ;ffirmative
gteps not to look at any newspaper ur,lésten to any xadio

or television broadcast. o A L
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>

That's asking guite a bit of.you, but I believe
that you can do it. I've noted your attitude when you have
been asked, during the course of these many weeks, and I am
£irmly e¢pnvinced that you are daﬁicat?d to fellowing;my’orderh
and I do so order you, in view of the Court's determination
that that is necessary aﬁring the next 24 hours.

All right., I'1ll see you 2ll at 2:00 o'clock,

(Whereupon, the members of the jury exited the
courtroom, and the following proceedings were had:)

THE CODRT: I have been informed -~ the record should
show thA€ the escapea, Kenneth Como, haz bean captured,

fthe record should show that the jurors have left
the courtroom. Yhe Jurors left the room before I began to
speak about this,

The escapee, the emcaper, rather, Renneth Como -~
Como? Was that his name?

MR, MANZELLA: -Gomo,

THE COURT: {Continuing) ~- has been captured in
Hollywood.

MR, KANAREK: But I am also informed, your Honor, that
these ~~ that -~

THE CQURT: I anticipate that the -- any news concerning
that matter will probably diminish fo such an extent, in tha
next 24 hours, that the jurors would not be exposed to it.

By that time, they will be sequestered, And
during the sequestration, the COuét's intention is that'they
not have access to newspaper, radio or television.

MR. KAMAREK: Well, the ~~ my information im, with ~=~
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and I =~ which -~ which may be correct --

THE COURY: Yeu?

MR. KANAREK: ~- ig that the fxiends of Mr, Manson are
in. custody: some friends ~-— the femgle friends, I belleve,
Iynn Fromme -—- |

THE COURT: I have no knowledge of that. i

MR, KANARER: Well, X have been -~ | 1 ; ‘

THE COURT: But the Court's order, just given to the
fury ~- | N

MR. KANAREK: Pardon? ‘

THE COURT: - should take care of that,

MR, RANAREK: Pardon? S

THE COURT: The Court’'s order, just given to the jury,
should take care of that, if there is any publicity in
connection with that.

My, Kanarek, how long do you anticipate you will
take to close nowé

MR. KANAREK: ' Oh, not long, your Honor. I suppose --
certainly, I think ~-

THE COURT: wWithin an hour?

MR. RANAREX: I think under an hour, your Honor,

THE COURT: Good. I'1l see you at 2:00 o'glock,

MR. RANARER: Thank you, your Honor,

(Whereupon, at 12:04 p.m,, an adjournment was
taken in this matter until 2:00 p.m. of the same day.)
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 1971~ 2:07 P.M

- o e W

THE COURT: All the jurors are present, the record may

show.,
Mr. Kanarek, you nay procesed,
MR, KANAREK: Yes, thank you.
I wonder 1f we could approach the bench, your
Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at the bench anong Court and counsel, outside the
hearing of the jury;) ‘

MR, XKANAREK: Yes, your Honor. Of'course, now, I gather
your Honor is not going to give that proposed instruction
distinguishing extortion from robbery? I think -~ I mean,
is that true, your Honor is not going to give that?

THE COURT: Ko; the Court is going to distinguish --

MR. KANAREK: Well, then, the point is, we have CALJIC
instructions which do the distinguishing. I have to see what
it 1s, otherwise Mr. Manson is denied the right to effective
counsel.

THE COURT: The Court has already showed you the
instruction. \

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Homor, but it 1s‘in a ==

THE COURT: It is substantially -~ it is -- would you
get CALJIC 3rd for me? It is on the desk.

It is substantially the instruction that gives -~

’ . CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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MR, MANZELLA: 14.74?

THE COURT: 14.74, yes. It is --

MR, RANAREK: Pardon?

THE COURT: Just & minute, I'll show you the instruc-
tion book.

it should be noted, too, that the revised Penal
Code has ~- that the committee working on & suggested revised
Penal Code recommended that the :Lmediat:t}' of ‘the harm or
the threat as set cut in that case of Pecple vs, Anderson
distinguishes robbery from extortion.

MR. KANAREK: 7Yeah, but all it does is confusge the
Jury. You give the CALJIC instructions ~~ but for your Honox
to bring these twp togethexr in one Ilnstruction, denles Mr.
Manson & fair trial and ~-

THE COURT: Very well, you've made your recoxd.

MR, KANAREK: -~ due process and equal pﬁotect;lcn under
the 14th Amendment. I don't know what the exact ianguage is
your Honoxr is glving. o | -

THE COURT: Do you wish me to zead 1t? “

MR. KANAREK: T can't read it. o o "”‘ i L

THE COURT: Csn you read it? _ A

MR. KANAREK: It is in the form -- it id obviguily & k
very much rough draft form that your Honor has -- _

THE COURT: We have, as you all recsll, discﬁaud ti:‘::la
before. You left at noon.

MR. KANAREX: Your Honor has previously indicated that
he was not going to give any instructlions on extortion,

and this morning your Honor sald you were golng to give
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extortion. It wasn't until --
THE COURT: FExcuse me just a moment.
Before you began your argument this morning the

Court told you that it would give instructions on extortion.

MR. KANAREK: But ==

THE COURT: The Court would not give instructions on
extortion as & lesser included offenge. The Court would not
give instructions on extortion as the basis for murder
second, felony murder second.

KANAREK' But the poiut is, your Honor -

THE COURT: Now, the Court told you that. ‘

MR, KANAREK: Yes, but what we are talking about naw is -
a different inatruction, wherein your Honor has in very rough |
draft form - where your Honor has stricken qut‘cértxin qbuds.
I can't even read it. )

THE COURT: What is your problem? |

MR, KANAREK: My problem is I don't know the exact

4 * !

words your Honor is going to give.
THE COURT: The Court intends to state to the jury: |
"Extortion differs from robbery in that while
in each crime property may be obtained by force or fear,|
in the crime of robbery the immediacy of harm or fear
of harm is evident and leaves the victim no choice but
to allow the taking of his property against his will.
"In extoxtion the reason to part from
property is cbtained from a viectim who congents with
the understanding that he will be thereby saved from
some personal calamity or injury by turning his
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3-4 "property over as a lesser of two unpleasant
. 2 | alternatives notwithstanding that he may mentally
3 ' protest the circumstances which control the choice.”
1&..%1&’.? 4 This essentially uses 14.% in explaining
s congent.
) 6 MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, then, what your Honor
7 essentially -- then, I move for a continuance #o I can study
8 what your Honor has all of a sudden cavalierly stated
¢ |  something right at the end of argument when your Honor has
10 previously stated ha was nﬁt going to give extortion,
u THE COURT: How much of a continuance do you want?
12 MR, KANAREK: Tomorrow morning. '
15 THE COURT: That will give you time to study this
4 | ingtruction, then?
. o 15 MR. KANAREK: That 1s corresct, ypa.fr'noncra
&% 16 TEBE COURT: All right, and you .mrlt not informed of
17 this, then, at 12:00 o*clock? ' b
18 MR. KANARER: Ko, your Honox 1ndi;ca;:é;1 .- s e
® THE COURT: You were not informed of this at 12:00 ..
2 o*clock? - |
u MR. KANAREK: No, I was not informed by the Court’' =~
2 that your Honor was thinking about giving that. As a matter
» of fact ~= o
” 2 THE COURT: As & matter of fact, Mr. Kanarek --
,_: B MR. KANAREK: If your Honor will allow meé to finish.
) % THE COURT: The truth is, Mr. Kanarek --
® o MR, KANAREK: May I finish?
B THE COURT: You may not.
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MR, KANAREK: Your Honor =-
TEE COURT: You may not finish,
- This instruction was handed to both you and
Mr. Manzella, and in your preserice Mr. Manzella read it and
sald it appeared to him to be satisfactory. And you took
it in your hand -~ I don't know whether you read it or not,
but you took it in your hand.

MR. KANAREK: On the contrary, Mr, Manzella indicated
that he did not think that it was necessary or that he
wanted it. And you can ask Mr., Manzella. He indicated --
he indicated that he was going to thivk about it over the --

THE COURT: In any event =--

MR, KANAREK: ~~ over the noon racess.

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek,

MR, KARARER: TYes,

THE COURT: You were informed that the Court wonld
explain, would give an instruction on extortion and explain
the difference of extortion and robbery -- two days ago you
vere informed of that.

MR, KANAREK: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes. .

MR. KANAREK: The Court -- the Court said he was not
going to give eny extortion instruction. ' |

THE COURT: I'm not going to ail:iw you any :‘Et:u:t:?m:i
continuance. ) L '

MR, KANAREK: Then, your Homor ,.'th:a langusge that }.ﬁ
in that ~- - '. ! A

THE COURT: You bave the right on appeal to dif.’fer ‘
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with me. You have the right now to differ with me,. . ‘

MR, KANAREK: But under People vs, Gfovedi, you have 2
right to prepare, and this is in a very rough -- I ssk that
that be marked for identification at this time, your Honor's
rough draft scratches,

‘THE COURT: It will be «- it will be -~

MR, KANAREK: I ask that particulax paper be marked
for identification at this time. |

THE COURT: The motion is denied. The instruction
which I hive just read to you will be part of the instruc~
tions.

MR. KANAREK: But what I am saying 1§ -~

THE COURT: I read it from the paper.

MR, KANAREK: I know, but what I am saying is since
it is not a CALJIC instruction, it is vhere your Honor hss
taken language and done what your Honor «-

THE COURT: Let's begin, Mr. Kanarek,

MR. KANAREK: Well, the polat is I camnot do --

THE COURT: well, be silent now, Mr, Kanarek, except
for your expressions to the jury.

Begin.
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were

had in~open‘couxt within the presence and hesring

of the jury:)

MR. KAMAREK: Ladies and gantlemen, we were speaking
previously about the injection of Diety or Jesus Christ,
Jegus Christ into these matters pertaining to Mr. Manson.
And -- and we -~ the evidence is clear that I@*.‘_Hanson had

L}

i
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‘all of this propaganda and all of | this «- this religious

nothing to do with the enveloping of him by all of this --

identification with him. It was & rumor that started in

; ) .
the Inyo County Sheriff's Department and has ~- and has just.
expanded, and expanded, and expanded. ' ‘ "
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Mow, ~- but whatever --~ whatever Mr, Manson may
be, and whatever events =-- whatever he hag done in this court~
room and in connection with making statements and all of that,
that's Just a reaction by him to this -~ I imagine any one of
us would have this reaction, of heing in a confined area,
wanting to let people know that a particular -~ a particular
viewpoint that has heen propagated in the community is Just
not so. '

But he has no press agent to do this., He has no
ability to call 2 press conference and let people know what
hisz reaction and his response is to the various things thak
have been stated about him, Co

And s0, as we -~ wve, 88 we've seen, wa'lve Qeen
his -~ his striking out verbally, €0 try and combat the
pressure that's upon him, due to the propagagdq. i :

‘ This entire City of Los Angslas, and the State of |
California -- and even the United States —- is so0 -- ip so ~- |
18 80 gensitive that if ~- if Mr, Manson comes to court with
a different hairdo, that makes -~ that makes headlines,

Foxr this kind of a focus upon a defendant, and
this kind of -~ this kind of pressure that a defendant is
under, these are some of the circumstances that become part
of this trial, whether we want them to be a part of this trial
or not. _

It's -~ it's Aifficult to convey -~ it's diffi-
cult to convey how -~ how this man ~- how this man feels,

You just can't deo it. It's impossible to put ourselves in
the poaition that he's in, through no fault of his own.
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. to disrupt these proceedings? Is he doing something that =--

Now, I don’t know ~~ X don't know what effect -
I don't know what effect this kind of conduct on his part will
have, in your judgment of this case; but is Mr. Manson avting
unreasonably in the circumstances?

Is he ~~ i3 he doing something delibherately,

that's on purpose, that he has created, to disrupt these
proceedings?

Or have ~- or is it the way we've suggested, that
what has happened onh the outside, apart from him, has put
this pressure upon him? And therefore, he makes the
statements of disruption?

This is, I suppose, a circumstance in connection
with this case. And why do -- why d6 we go through a trial
of thig type with these burdens? Why are these burdens here,
in view of the fact that Mr., Manson has heen locked ip since
October the 12th, 196597 _ _ J

Why are those burdens on this‘trial? Are éhay hexre
because of him? Or are they here through'np'faﬁit of his own?
and I beg you, in your delibervations, to just consider wﬁathéi
or not wvhat we're gaying is in fact the way it is.

We have every reason to helieve that Mr, Manson ié{
& person with the very minimum amount of education ~= maybe
not past the second grade or something like that, in view of
the great number of years that he has been in custody.

We can infer from the testimony of Mr.: Barrett w-
we ¢an infer from that testimony that he has been in custody

£rom childhood in these United States; and so, a person with
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that kind of background, especially, could we expect restraint?

Can we expect restraint from him, when this kind of
~e whien these kinds of -~ excuse me —~- when these kind of

avents occur? And it's -~ it's probably some of the circum~
atances that we should consider,
6

Now, Mr. Manson, bhefore -- as fay as this trial is
concerned, has -- well, there's a vacant seat.

aymbolic,

n

Tt's almost
T+'s almomt symbolic, the fact that he's back there
in the lockup, as we judge his case.
10

B

14
@.

15

It's almost symbolic, becaunse of the fact that he
is the crenture of thiz society,

He i3 the creaturs, and he's
the defendant, because this mociety wants a gcape goat; this

ol

socisty wants Mr, Maneon's scalp, so that this soclety can
16

then go home and say, "We've donpe what we should,”™ and have
a feeling -~ a feeling of completion,

17

will 2111 Vance -- will Bill Vance ever bhe
18 My, Shea?

indicted, for these events concerning Gary Hinman? 2and
19

20

Will Tex Watson be indicted for theseée events
concarning Mr. Hinman and Mr. Shea?
21
22 |
42

Will Linda Rasabian ever be indicted for these
23

events concerning My, Hinpan and Mr, Shea?

25

wit}

26

27 -

.':
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What they want -~ what they want is for Mr. Manson

to be convicted, and then the matter will he foraver completed

in the publicts mind.

You create the image that Mr., Manson is the hig ==
the blg dracula, the blg monstex; and so, after you get the
monster, you don't need anybody else, because the public’s

mind ig politically satisfied.

We know ~~ we know that Bill Vance should ~~ ghall |

we say -~ at least be looked into. e know, from all of thisl
evidence -~ and the evidence that isn't here -~ that Danny. |
De Carleo should at least be looked into in connection with
theseé events. -

But whatever criminal responsibility those pecple
have, if any, will never he looked into; will never be looked
into, because My, Manson will be the scalp that these people
want.

His iz the scalp that they want, for reasong -~
for reasons of pollitiocs.

Mr., Busch is running for District Attorney again =
or, ha's just been appointed, and now he's going to run for a
full term.

2nd he will be ablé to say -- he will be able to
use this case as the District Attorney hefore him did, to
hecome elected Attorney General of the State of California,
and use this case for political reasons,

Are we prepared at this time in history to allow
criminal justice to be used for those purposes? ' We know

there's no case here, Everybody in this courtroom knows

L]
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| wouldn't even indict him.

~ who go into the hopper -- you think there's any Grand Jury that I

there's no case here against Mr. Manson,

The fact of the matter is, if you fiorget that the
defendant is Charles Manson, and just call him My, X¥Z or
Mr. ABC and put him in the middle of this evidence, you

In April ~- in December of 1970, with all of the
hysteria and all of the madness and all of tha lynch attitn&é .
concerning Mr. Manson, do you think any Grand Jury that's undexr
the thukb of the District Attorney -~ not picked like we are |
in this jury at random, but picked by judges, the in&}vidualg ‘

would not have indicted Mr. Manson for any crime that you
want to name?

There's an old saying that a certain judge in Texas,
who heard about due process of law, and a certain defendant
in that community -— a certain defendant was accused of a
certain crime.

And this Judge had heard about due process of law,
And the feeling in the community, in the State of Texas,
against this particular defendant was such that -- that he was
about lynched. |

And this judge heard about due process of law.

So he told the jury, hie said, "I want you to go out and debate
faixr and saquare for four hours, before you bring in a guilty
verdict. And give the man his due process of law."

Wow, that's ~-- that's the kind of due process that
you get when you bring evidence to0 a Grand Jury, with the

community in the state of mind thak it was concerning
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M, Mansoﬁ ip Dacember -- in December of 1970,

That was the District Attorney indicting Mr. Manson

The people on that Grand Jury weré the rubber stamp of the
District Attorney.

Now, let's pray to God that there -~ that a jury
picked at randen, from the voters' reglstration, does not
become any such thing in this case. Because this jury has the
power -~ this jury has the power to set this country stralght,
that there shouldn’t be thig kind of an adminigtration of

justica. !

If I should talk -- if I should talk ta’witneases
the way these police officers talk to witneséas,‘x would be
indicted for subornation of perjury. I'd he in&iated for
sponsoxring false testimony. .

Do you think I could tell a witness —— I could
tell a witness, "That's not the way it happened. You didn't
get that automobile -~ you didn't get that automobile in June;
you got that automobile in July."

If the bistrict Attorney heézd about that, I would
do ~~ I would be indicted for suborning pexjury, for
preparing falee evidence, ‘

_ That iz just one of ~~ one little bit of what's
happened in this case, in connection with testimony; and we
kna& it.

The condﬁct -~ the, conduct of the Faople in
connection with ~~ with staging this trial is reprehensible.

It's the kind of thing ~~ it's the kind of thing

that we have ~- we have ~~ we should have mora from our public

"
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officisls than that kind of conduct. If you don't have the
case, you don't manufacture the case.

And when you make those kinds of statements to
witnessaes, you are manufacturing evidence.

NHow, in this -~ in this trial, we remember that -- |
during the beginning phases of this trial, whem we were on
véir dira, there was a discussion of the racial aspects
concerning Mr, Manson.

Now, they didn't bring into this trial any racial
aspect in connection with Mr. Manson, bacause they know that
the prisons would have emptied themselves with people to
come here and testify on behalf of Mx. Manson, if they dared
to bring anything out, supposedly, about Mr. Hanson's anti~-
black, anti-Negro, anti-Mexican, anti-Latin, anti-whatever ~-
anti- -~ uh ~~ whatever it may be.

Because Mr. Manson has grown up in an environient
where that would be refuted, with witness after witness after
witness. "{' o

But that doesn't prevent them frbm spreading it
in the community, so that people get soma wrong idea concerning|

« Manson.

They didn't -~ they didn't do that. They didn't
bring out thig evidence. And the reason they didn’t is
because they know, the people, if that became a major iasua'
in this trial, the people that would come here to testify on
his behalf,
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Can you imagine a -- becsuse a person -~
MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor -~ excuse me, Mr. Kanarek,

may we approach the bench?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
at thc'hench among Court and counsel, cutside the
hearing of the jury:)

THE COURT: Would you read me the last couple of
sentences?

{Whereupon, the record was read by the
reportér as foilows: '

"But that doesn't prevent them from
spreading it in the community, so that people

get some wrong idea concerning Mr.;ugnsoﬁ;f They

didntt -- they didn't do that. They didn't

bring out this evidence. And the Treason thty

didntt," because they know, the people, 1f that

became a major issue in this trial, thg people.
that would come here to testify on his behéif‘-ﬁ).r

I think Mary Lou has one more sentence,

MR. MANZELLA: My objection, since it is not in evidence,
armd Mr., Kanarek by his own argument admits it is not in
eviderice, I do not believe it is proper for him to argue
it. And the resasons for bringing it out --

THE CQURT: It is not proper.

MR. KANAREK: No, it isn't -~ your Honor --

THE COURT: Or reason to suggest --

MR. KANAREK: The Black Panthers did it, There was
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that evidence.
THE COURT: Well, you muy discuss that directly.
MR. KANAREK: Well, the point is, your Honox is fore-

¢losing me on that is denying Mr. Manson --

THE COURT: Foreclosing you on what?

MR, KANAREK: Well, the ~- in gcingl into the discussion
that I em now embarking upon.

THE COURT: And what discussion do you want to embark

 upon?

MR. KANAREK: Exactly what this indicates,
THE COURY: Explain 1€ to me. What is -~ what's the

gist of what you want to discuss?

MR. KANAREK: The gist of what I wish to discuss is that
thers is a phony issue --

THE COURT: What is a phony ialue?

ME. KANAREK: This idea a‘bout Mr. Manscon's racial

. &ttitudes. It lsn't the number of words that's been uttered - -

~ they put that in comnection with Shoxty Shea, wherein the
19 | .

implication is -= S S
THE COURT: Well, you may discuss that directly. It

~ does appear to the Court as though you're gc:l.ng outqith th&

evidence in stating what you did state. 1 may be construing
it differently. Having in mind what you have said now, you
may adhere to the argument which you suggest that you axe

- golng to follow.

MR. KANARER: I don't know --
THE COURT: Can you read this? This is -~ I've
recopied that. We didn't have time «-
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MR, KANAREK: I think ~- can we take a recess to study
this?

THE COURT: Why do you want a recess?

MR. KANAREK: Well, ten or fifteen minutes.

THE COURT: This is the -~ this is tﬁé iustruction
that the Court is going to give. ‘ _

MR, KANARER: AIL right. R

THE COURT: On the difference betwsen sxtoxrtion and ‘
robbery. And the Court, of course, is going tdugiyu thﬁgal
other instructions which you requested concerning extortion.

MR, KANARFE: I did not request any'coméQrison. 1 did
ot request any comparison.

THE COURT: You don't wish the Court to point up the

: difference then between extortion and robbery as the Court

sees it? _

MR. KANAKEK: Yes, 1 believe that is unfair., Let the
Jury take the language of the atatutes ~-

THE COURT: 1 see,

MR, RANAREK: == as they have In conpection with many

 other matters. It focuses upon -~ and have the Court inject
itself into this difference or alleged difference. Thers's
~ no nacessity -~ it confuses the jury. And all it does it

make the jury -~ mske the jury think that the Court is tsking

gldes.

THE COURT: No, not at all.

MR. KAMAREK: Well, well, I -~

THE COURT: 1T can't see =~

MR, KANAREK: There's no necessity ~-
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THE COURT: I can't see how yon would believe that
the inatruction that I offer is in any way partisan.

MR, KANAREK: Well, because of the very nature of the
comparison. When your Honor is comparing it -- one of the
bases that your Honor brought out when we had --

THE COURT: 1Isn't that what the defense is doing, asking
the jury to distinguish between robbery and extortion?

MR, KANAREK: ng, but {f youx Honor will allow me to
finigh,
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One of the bases your Homor rejected one of

- my instructions is they were argumentative. If there ever

was an argumentative instruction, where your Honor gratuitously
has compared vobbary and extortion. Your Honor rejected out
of hand -~ rejected some of my instructions on that bases,
and this is clearly out of the ballpark, argumentative.

THE COURT: The Court belleves this is not argumenta-
tive.

MR. KANAREK: When you are doing the comparison -~

THE COURT: It is not argumentative.

MR. KANAREK: Why not compare first degree and second
degrea? |

THE COURT: I think we have,

MR, KANAREK: But the point i1s, what I am saying is,
your Horior has not taken --

THE COURT: Now, excuse me just & minute, Mr. Kanarek.
I am not going to discuss this at 1en_gt_h,‘itith you. You stated
that you didn't have an opportunity at noon to look at what -~

MR, KANAREK:: That’'s not so. o i

THE COURT: That's not so? . B

MR, 'KANEREK: That's not so. I had angé-;)péi:tunit;y;
but Mr, Manzella indicated that he was goi_ng to think about it

3

over the noon hour. Ask him if that's not what he said.
So it wasn't decided st the noon hour, youxr Honor, and he's
right herxe at the bench.
THE COURT: Now, do you wish time to look at this?
MR. KANAREK: Yes, I would, Yes, I do.
THE COURT: All right, when you're ready, then the
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Court will give you a few minutes to examine it.

MR. KANAREK: Well, if I say, I ~~ I ~~ I might need ~-
I don't know, 15, 20 minutes. It is s very important
instruction.
As a matter of fact, the Court has focused upon
a very blg -~
THE COURT: The Court has not focused at all upon it.
The Court believes that the defense has and you
have, and the Court does not see it as an important instruc-
tion, However, the Court will give you some time to look
at it, about the time you suggest.
bDid you =~
THE CLERK: No.
THE COURT: ALl xright, now ==
MR. KANAREK: Why not just give extortion?
THE COURT: Wwhy not just give the extortion? |
MR. KANAREK: Why not give extortion and robbery and let
the jury == o 1
THE COURT: Because the COn#t,bslicvea -
MR, KANAREk: Thay'r&-néf}ilking f«‘; ‘ | TR
THE COURT: The jury is not?
MR, KANAREK: Obviocusly they haven't nﬁén:z&ttﬁh:the'
case yet, and they -- . N
THE COURT: That's ¢orrect. But the Court bslieves
that in order to clarify it, it will be necessary to give
this instruction.
All right, now, you may argue along the lines
that you have suggested you will argue.
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MR. KANAREK: You know, I don't ~~ I can't argue this
instruction,

- THE COURI: I'm speaking now about your argument you
made, or .were in the course of msking just before we approached
the benc¢h here,

MR. KANAREK: Well, may the record reflect your Honor is
giving me snother rough draft --

THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Kanarek, we'll have it typed for
you. Mr. Kanarek, we'll have it typed for you.

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I'm not complaining about the
rough draft.

THE COURT: Would you have thig --

MR, KANAREK: This one is legible., The other one
wasn't.

THE COURL: I don't understand you, Mr, Kanarek.

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor won't let me make the
record,

THE COURT: About what?

MR, RANAREK: Vell --

THE COURT: All right, I'll give you five minutes.
You may orate on this record for --

MR, KANAREK: It is not a matter of orating, as your
Honox knows -~

THE COURT: All right. |

MR, KANAREK: =~- as the ,othir'inséiuct:ien -= the other
form -~ your Honor scratched out -+ you couldn't vead it..
It was hard, You couldn't t‘le.l‘.l. what it mant bnaaﬁat aff tha
fact your Honor was working on it and it was a working .:x:ough

{ ' ‘i
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draft. This is a written rough draft which is very legible,
and I'm not asking that it be typed now.
THE GOURT: All right,
MR, KANAREK: That's my point, your Honor.
THE COURT: You dldn't understand it when it vas read
to you?
MR, KARAREK: Pardon?
THE COURT: You didn't understand it wheﬁ it was read
to you? .
MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Homor, but I can't grasp it
instantly, I have a right to study it over. |
THE CQURT: Mr. Kanarek, you are ’wry nearly impossible,
but as I've said to you, I'1ll give ::rbuithe time to read it
ovar, and I'll have a secretary type it so ‘that you nﬁuy read
it. '
Now, you may proceed with your argument: :l.n the
form in which you were -~ strike that. Py
You may proceed with your argument, but along the
lIinea that you suggest you will.
MR, KANARFK: Well; your Heacr ==
' 'THE COURT: Please adhere to the evidence,
MR, KANAREK: All right.
If I may, your Honor -~
THE COURT: You may not.
MR. KANAREK: I want to mske ==
THE COURT: I don't wish to hear from you further.
MR, KANAREK: A1l right.
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had in
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| 5-9 1| open court within the presence and hearing of the
o 2 Jury:)

3 THE COURT: Go ahead, Mr. Kanarek.

" ‘ MR. RANAREK: Yes, sir.

’ 5 THE COURT: Proceed.

) 6 MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.
7 Well, your Honor, may we have & short recess at
8 this time?
9 | THE COURT: All right, the Court will grant you a short
10 | recess.
n MR, KANAREK: Thank you, your Honor,
12 THE COURT: During the recess you are admonished,

18 ladies and gentlemsn, not to converse amongst yourselves,
¥ ' nor with anyone else, nor permit anyone to converse with you

on any subject connected with this matter, nor are you to

" ' | form or express any opinion on the matter until it is
7| finally submitted to you.
®o Approximately ten minutes.
v MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, approximatély, if I may, ten
2t or fifteen. ! | | '
_ 24 THE COURT: ALl right. -
6 f1s. 2 (Afternoon recess.)

23
4

25

af .

2
27

28
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THE COURT: The jury is not present. The Court has
given you a typewritten copy of the instruction that he
inﬁenﬂs to give with respect to extortion, other than those
which you asked for from CALJIC 3d.

MR. KANARER: Yes, your Honor. Now ~-

‘ THE COURT: And you have had an opportunity to loek at
it., The Court would okserve that it's nothlng that has not
been mentioned between the Court and counsel -~ both counsel --
in tha ecourse of discussing this matter.

MR, KANAREK: Yeah. Has the Court -~

THE COURT: Nothing that has not been mentioned in
argument and in citations given to the Court by counsel.

MR. KANAREK: Has the Court read People vs. Peck, 43 =~~

THE COURT: Yes. .

MR. KANAREK: -- Cal, Ap. 6387 |

THE COURT: The Court's familiar with that.

MR. KANAREK: And People versus —-

THE COURT: As a matter of fact, in the --

MR. KANAREK: A% well as People --

THE COURT: =~ Fricke~2larcon text, Peck is cited, and
much in the same language that -- much of the same language as
14.74, as set out in CALJIC 3zd, in talking sbout consent.

MR. KANAREK: Yes. HNow, if I may have -~ may I have
the Pgnal Code for juskt a moment, your Honor?

THE COURT: Well, go ahead.

MR, KANAREK: Well, I want to point out something from
the ~-

THE COURT: Just proceed.
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MR. KAYARER: I want to point out something from the
statute itself, if I may.

‘ THE COURT: I'll get it, Mr. Kanarek.

MR, RANAREK: HNow, I can't make a rapresentation to the
Couxrt, because I have not ~—- I have not looked at the statute
before 193%. I didn't think that ~- I thought that I would be
able to use the statute as it is there,

It is my belief, however, -~ it i3 my belief
that the statute that was in play at the tige of the Peck
case and the Anderson case was not the language of 518 as it
presantly is in the Panal Code,

Now, whether that's a different -~ a salleat,

important fact or not, I cannot represent off the top of my

| head. I had no idea, until just -~ just today, actually,

as your -- the record will reveal -~ that your Honor was going
to give ﬁhis,inatruction.

And I woﬁld like the opportunity to research that
point, because ~-

THE COURT: What point?

MR, XKANAREK: Well, the point is as to whether or.not my
argunent is buttressed by whataever the statute was at that
time, in ~~ in terms of -- of actual languaqa. -

I can't represent to the Court that such is the
case. But when your Honor, eo instante, comes up with this
and says that you are going to give -= '

THE COURT: Eo instante? Singe -~

MR, KANAREK: Meaning instantly.

THE COURT: -~ yesterday morning?
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MR. KANAREK: No, no, no, yvour Honor, .

THE COURT: Well, you began to argue this questicn. =~=

MR. RANAREK: I argued this guestion days ago.

THE COURT: -~ on extortion, ~-

MR. FANAREK: Days ago.

THE COURD: - right? Isn’t that correct?

MR. RANAREK: Yes.

THE COURT: Well ~--

MR, KANAREK: But your Honror indicated that it wasn't
until actuwally this morning, if I am correct, that your Honor
decided he was going to ~~ decided he was golng to give
Extortion.

THE COURT: And did we not diacﬁss the difference between
robbery and extortion?

MR, KANAREK: Well, yés. 3But what I am --

THE COURY: Days ago?

MR. RANAREK: Well, right. But then your Honor ~-

I advocated it. Your Honoxr denied it. Now, your Honor has
granted it -~ and I thank your Honor for that ~- but what I am ;
what I can't agree to -«

THE COURT: You just don't agree with the instruction
that I have presented there?

MR, KANAREK: Well, no, your Honor, It's azgumedéative. I

What I am saying is this: aAs a matter of this
trial, what your Honor is doing is -~ and your Honor has
previously made the point you don't want argumentative
inatructions. ‘ ‘

Well, why put in —- they have Extortion; thay have
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Robbery. Give the CALJIC version, ‘

Why should your Honor tell théhlextortion differs
fréﬁ robbery? That invades our right to a fair trial. Haybe
somebody on that -- on the juxy -~ maybe someone 6n tﬁe jury
will take that language -~ it's English ~~ and ~- and
interpret it one way.

But they get the feeling that the Court is '~
injecting itself; when your Honor puts in this argqumentative
instruction. Maybe somebody will not agree that it differs
in this respect,

And what I am saying is -— what I am saying is -~
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THE COURT: If the jury, in the view of -- in the jury's
view of the evidence, determinés that there was no robbsry,
as the Court his defined it, well, then, of course; there
can't be a robbery murder first.

MR, KANAREK: Well -~

THE COURT: If they should determine that it's am
extortion, as you have suggested, -~ they should find it to be
extortion ~~ then there cannot be a finding in respect to that |
count, and that there is a felony murdex first.

MR, KANAREK: But it doesn't state the law right, your

1 ‘

Honor.

THE COURT: Very well, Well, the Court realizes that
reasonable minds will differ.

MR. KANAREK: But, your Hopmox -~ your Honor has stated
here that "extortion differs from robbery in that while, in
each crime, property may be obtained by force or fear, in
the crime of robbery, the immediacy of harm of fear of haxm
is evident and leavas the victim no cholce but to allow the
taking of his property against his will."

If you read 211 of ths Penal Code, that's not so.
It only talks sbout fimediate presence. It doesn't talk
about the time element, which your Honor has gratultously
injected.

.

211 says: ‘ ‘
"A zobbery is the felon:{;qu;s- i’:ak:lng of.

personal property in the pouaus:lo;l' of another from

his parson or immedlate pruiaﬁce 5 and ;gai;nat.h.;ti.s

will, accomplished by means of force oy fear.®

i
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‘what else do you have to say?

There's nothing in that Code section that mentions
anything sbout the aspect of time,.

And so clearly, your Honor's instruction just does’
not conform to what the law is. Because your Honor, as I'va-~-

THE COURY: Very well.

, 1 think you've made your record clear now.
Anything further?

' MR. KANAREK: Well, I object to that =- I object to the =--
I object to the use of this instruction.

THE COURT: All right. I have gathered that.

MR, KANAREK: Well, I'm trying to convince the Court,
and I -- T believe that it's -~ and I suggest, in the
context of this case, it's prejudicial; it's prejudicial
exrror for your Honor to ~-

THE COURT: You've drawn the distinetion, yourself,
between robbery and extortion, =--

MR, KANAREK: That's right.

THE COURT: =~- and you have instructed the jury on the
law of the matter in your own way.

MR, KANAREK: But your Honor has ««

THE COURT: And the Court believes that it's necessary,
in order to avold confusion on the jury's part, to draw such
distinction.

The Court does not believe in the first place
that it's an extramely important point, depénding upon the
view that the jury may take of the aé;dgnee, bgt ~= wall,

MR, KANAREK: Well, the point is, it is extremely
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important because Mr, Manzella, I am certain, is going to make
uge of this, is going to make use of this iréutfuctioé, to try .
and convince the jury -~ and how do we knw =LA

THE COURT: Well, you may make use of the instruction
to try to convince the jury of your viewpoint.

MR, KANAREK: Well, I know. But it's exroneous. There's |
nothing in 211 =-- what I am saying is this: 211 does not [
require --

THE COURT: Do you have something that you wish to
offer, that -~ at this time?

MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

I would offer -~ I would suggest the CALJIC
instruct:iop on consent; and they use the exact langusge in

" == to constitute extortion -- there's, for instance,

14.73, which is -~ which is not argumentative; &nd there's
14.74, which is nai: argumentative, . _
And let the jury decide whether or not it applissg

or it doesn't epply end all of that. But when your Honor
pinpoints that difference ~--

THE COURT: The Court will vead 14.72 and 14.73 to the
Jury, if -- :

MR, KANAREK: Well -- well, yes. But what I'm Saying is,
when you say that this differs from robbexry =~

THE COURT: And 14.74 is largely embodied In what I
hawe included there,

MR. KANAREK: You cen have a robbery without the
necessity of the immediscy of harm or fear of harm., 211

1 could be viclated, your Honor, without any necessity of
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immediacy of barm or fear. I could ~~ I could -~ I could ==
I mean, without any «- I could visualize a wmillion hypotheti-
cal situations where this 1s the case.

THZ COURT: Mr., Manzella, do you have-gnything at this
time? Any comment? . S

MR, MANZFLLA: Yes, your’Hoﬁora; Iﬁ's the Peoplets
position ~- still the Peoplets'pbéitioh‘thét no instﬁuctionsf, :
at all om extortion should be given, o -

However, since the Court pranted Mr. Kanétékﬂpf

request to give the instruction dolining extértion, I belﬁeve
that the instruction the Court has dxaftea;‘distinguishiﬁg v
extortion and robbery, would be helpful to the jury, and
that it should be given, &o long as the -~ the Instruction
defining extortion is going to be given.
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Uus .

. proposition has any application.

MR. KANAREK: Well, I ~-

THE COURT: All right, Iet's have the jury in. And you
eaﬁ conclude, then, Mr,. Kanarek.

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honoxr, I do ebject to this
instruction, ‘

THE COURT: I smomehow or cther divine that that‘srtruéa

MR, KANAREK: Well, I‘understaad.' But I think that this

E]

{(Whereupon, the members of the jﬁry entarg&,gﬁe

courtxoom, and thae following proceedings were hadai ‘ o
THE COURT: ALl right. The record will show that all of |'
the jurors are present.

You may begin now, Mr, Kanarek. You may congludd,'

MR, KANAREK: Yes. Thank you, your Honor.

Ladias and gentlemen: The -~ I think we can say
that -~ well, in any event, the -- because of a cextain
matter, which I have to go into now, the sequence of events
that we had planned is hot necessarily the sequence that -
that we shall follow.

Let me -- let me preface this by ~— by discussing

for a moment the Court ~~ the jury instructions the Court gives

- The Court'’s going to say that what Jury instructions
the Court -~ that the jury chooses to use iz up to -~ is up to
the jury. In other words, because the jury is instructed on a

¢ertain proposition of law does not mean that necessarily the

For instance, we feel that -~ that felony murder,

in this case, this robbery situation that ~- that we've spoken
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of -~ we have to discuss it, but we feel that thexre is -~ that
it has no application; there's no specific intent on the part

oflﬁr. Manscn for robhery or murder -- or comnspiracy or any of
that,

So, the jury instructions in that regard are in~
applicable. This is what -- this iz what we suggest,

Now, the Court, in addition to the instruction
concerning extortion, that we have spoken of previously,
and in addition to the definition 6f robbery —— and now, it ~-
because of these on-going events, so to speak, or on~going
changas, we have to point up that the Court, in addition to
that extortion instruction, is going to say that “Robbery ias
the taking of personal property of any value in the pos:egsion ‘
of anothar, from his person or immediate presence, an&zégainst
his will, agcomplished by means of forxrce or fear, and with
the specific intent permanently to permanently to deprive the
owner of his propexty.® |

That's one jury instruction.

The definition of extortion also is a jury
instzuction that we spoke of, that we know that we are going to
be using in analyzing this case. '

Now —- and we know that extortion is defined as
the taking of property by force or fear, with the consent of
the person who is allegedly the one that the propexrty was
taken from,

And remember that it's up to the jury to decide
what these words mean, We ailhexe' speak the English language,|

and we all know the meanings of the words that are being used.
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The Court is going to give an additional instiuc-
tion, not just those two, and amongst all the rest -~
r*Extortion diffexs from robbexy, in that while in sach crime,
property may be obtained by force or fear, in the crime of
robhexry, the immadiacy of harxm or fear of harm is evident and
leaves the victim no cholce but to allow the ’c;kiﬁg of the
property against his will."

That's a somewhat - that is language the Couxt's
golng to -~ is going to give to the jury, to be used in the
jury room, foxr whatdvax'purpnsa, if any, the jury thinks it has
application.

And then thée -~ therae's a second paragraph in that |
instruction;

"In extortion, the agreement or consent to

part with property is obtained from a victim who
consents, with the understanding that he will
thexeﬁy ke saved frox some personal calamity or
injury, by turning his property over, as the
lesser of two unpleasait alternatives, notwith~
standing that he may inentally protest againat. the
clxcumstances which ¢ompel the choive, "

How, the propositions that arﬁfset vut here ara
propositions whichk the jury can use or not use, &apanéinglon
whether we feel that these propositions have application to
this particular casa. |

We feel that we don‘t have to lose cmf LOonRen
sence when we anter the jucy room -~ and this applies to what .
we, in our daily lives, think of in terms of certain words in
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the Englisb language.
Now, it's our feeling that the situation there at

the Gary Hinman home, taken from the prosecution viewpoint, is
a situation where extortion is in fact what is reflectaed by

this evidence.
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H

Assuming, for sake of argument, that that‘is e
that is the situation, as we've said, why would -- if we think
abeut it, and it's afn interesting thing to turn over in Dﬁr
minds ~- why would the law talk about -~ remember, noﬁ, vea
are talking about criminal law.

Why would the law talk about extortion in terms of |
congent? Of a peréon who obtains property from anotheyr with
the latter'’s consent?

¥Why would the law use the word “consent,? if it
didn't mean it in the context of the criminal type of conduct?
Because our reason tells us that ~— that whether it's extortion
or robbery, or whatever, if it's obtained by criminal means,
it wouldn't stand up in a civil case -~ in a ecivil court.

Thé signature of Gary Hinman in a ¢ivil court
would never stand up, as far as those automobiles are
concerned, as far as the Department of Motox Vehicles is
corncerned, «as far as any third party is congerned.

It just wouldn't stand up. I -~ our common sense
tells us that,

Sov the word “"consent,™ asg usad in the context of
thiesa instructions, must have only a criminal context, only a
erimindl basis, only -~ it has application only in terms of
the criminal law.

And so therefore, since extortion and robbery are
dafined differently, and the word “consent" iz not used in
the definition of xobbery, we have to think of it in terms
of superficial consent, in texms of what a man may appear to

do, when he is under the pressure of threat or foxce.
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And clearly, wheén a man signs his name to a docu~
menk, in that context, he is, quote, consenting, end quote.

And he's -~ if you assume that, 1f you assume that hypoﬁh@sis,
he is being extorted; he is not being robbed. This is ﬁhaﬁ
wa think. o

_ The definition of extortion --and it ﬁay‘be that
when it comes into the jury room, the heading "Extnrtidné will'
not be there; that is, in the sehse of there being a soxt of a |
-~ 1ike in capital letters, "Extortion,” and then the
definition,

But that's what we are talking about. In the case
of robbery -~ in fact, all of these instructions willAnot-
have any particular definitlon or heading. The language
themgelves ~- the worda, that's what the jury has before it.,

so, for what it might be worth, for what it ~- oh,

Coaxcuse ne.

Thank yowu. .
Por what it might be worth, whethex a particular |
whether a particular jury instruction has application or not is
for the jury t; determine, from the particular facts involved. |
And we think that -- that it should be ~~ that
there is werit in our position that what happened there at the
Gary Hinman hone was ~~ if you look at it from their standpoiat
- a# extortionate sitnation; a situation where =~ look it ~-
Suppogedly, thay were going over there to get money from
Gary Hinman ~-- that is, 1f you believe klla J0 Bailey.
3ut why -~ why -- why is this so important, all of

a sudden? This is important because, if it's extortion, if
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it's e:uttortion, then as far as -- as far as the alleged
murder, the conspiracy to rob and murder and all of that, it
just doesn't apply.

And should a -- should a man's guilt or innocence
kinge upon a technical type of approach such as that, when
the Districf. Attorney is the one who makes the chaxge?

When the Diptrict Attornsy is the one who decides that -- what
is brought before us is the charge of robbery and murder?

and there is a reason. There's a reason. And
the roason is: Because this makes it -~ if it's robbery, ]
which doesn't even eéxist hers -- this makes it first—deéree
felony murder. ' Robbery mekes it first-degree fglony nuxder.

And the situation which -- in whick actually there
is extortion is not a first-degreée felony murder s:i'tuation.
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And there's a public policy reason for that. The |
reason 1s that robbery is a -- & more severe type of crime
than is extortion, Extortion is not -~ does not carry with
it the ingredients that make it a first degree felony murder.
So these are some of the considerations. These are some of
the éonsiﬂerationl that gre involved in snalyzing the svidsnce
in this case. " |

I want to say in closing, I krow that everyone
is anxious to get home and all of thaet. I want to tha
itts been -- even though we've had -~ there are differences
of opinion in the courtroom between counul, and hetween tha
Court and counsel; I think the lesson that we can learn from
this case 1s that if we allow the ultimate enrciae of pmr B
to be in the people who make up the Jury Ihts, then we
don't have -~ then we don't have tooc much to be afraid of.

There is -- there is, in this reg‘_t;rd;‘ i Jury
instruction that the result must reflect the individual o
opinion of each juror. And in -- and that means that there == |
as to each of these charges, there being three charges, the |
simple arithmetic tells us, tells us what the numbers of
decisions are. And these -- and these are individual
decisions., Thege are individual decisions. And remssubsr
the -~ remember the boy who savad Holland by putting his
finger in the dike?

Well, the fact of the matter is, that im this
case, in this case there may be a verdict one way, there may
be a verdict another way or th;re ray be no verdict. The

relevance -- the relevance -= the relevant test is not whethex
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or not there's a verdict, Remember that the Californla
Supreme Court has seven people on it and they split 4 to 3.

The United States Supreme Court has nine people
on it and they split 3 to 4,

What I'm talking about is that the results
should reflect the individual opinion of each juror.
The results should reflect -- ghould reflect that opinion.
Ardgs long as that opinion is an opinion that you feel is
one that is fair and honest, then just for the sake of
unanimity, it should not be given up. The -~ the evidence
in this case, as far as Charles Manson is concerned, is so
woefully inadequate that it -« it scares a lot of pecple to
think that it is even brought to a courtroom, Because,
you see, once you get the process going, that's why this
due process is so important, once you get the ball rolling,
you get miscarriages of justice many times because of
influences and pressures that are not it‘li_ufdiately cbvious
in a courtroom. | R o

That littlemsn back there, -tb,ai:_' 1ittle man bae_i; ¥ 1
there ~- and it matters not what race we ara; vhether we &re
black, whether we axre Mexican or Latin or white, -- i;il o
welfare is our welfare. Because anyone of ull or #nyc;m
that!'s near and desar to us could be exactgly wh:en lie 1’:.- 1
Anyone of us., Anyone of us who ~- who has the misfortune
in tender years to be mistreated. So that in later years,

vhen something happens, one has & record, one has s prison

B record, one becomes an easy prey for this type of prosecution.

And thoae of us who have been fortunate spough not to have
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that kind of a background should, in viewing this cagse, thank
God that we have not had the problems in life that Charles
Manson has.

Thank you very much.

THE COURT: ZLadies arid gentlemen, we'll convene tomorrow)
morning at 9:30. You are admonished here that during this
recess youn are obliged not to converss amongst yourselves,
nor with anyone elss, nor permit anyone to converse with you
on any subject connected with this matter, nor are you te form
or express any opinion on the matter until it is finally
submitted to you,

Again, let me reemphasize to you that you are not,
during the next 24 hours, to expose yourself to any of the news
wedia for fear that there may be somathing mentioned in
connaction with Mr. Manson or this case. And if you will
abide by that order, well, then, I'm sure we’'ll have no
problems in connection with it.

Remember that tomorrow you should make some
arrangements when you come to bring -- bring some clothing
and bring other articles that you will need to stay overnight, |
to stay overnight in a hotel, The Court would anticipate
that you would work on Saturday, and 1f you and your foreman
determine that -~ thatyu determine that you want, you may
work on Sunday, although the Court would anticipate that you
would not, While you have to stay togethm'r'on Sunday, that
you couldn't separate, that you vould b& ~= that you would be |
able to be off on Sunday, that 13, to be away from the case '
on Sunday sand not have to deliberate. That's entirely up
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to you, however.

Good night. See you tomorrow mordiﬁg it 9:30.
(whereupon, at 3:40 o'clock'p3m.<ap.adjbuxnmap;
wag taken until the following day, Thursday, |
Octobexr 21, 1971, at 9:30 o’clock a.m.)
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